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Condensed Consolidated Income Statement

Interest income
Interest expense

Net interest income

Fee and commission income
Fee and commission expense

Net fee and commission income

Net trading gain

Net gain on financial instruments at fair value

through profit or loss
Net gain on other financial assets
Other operating income

Net operating income before impairment

allowances

Net charge of impairment allowances

Net operating income
Operating expenses

Operating profit

Net loss from fair value adjustments on

investment properties

Net loss from disposal/revaluation of
properties, plant and equipment

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the period

Dividends

CREE:T) CREEEST)
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
FELER FALEES
2022 4 2021 &

6 H30H 6 H30H

Half-year ended Half-year ended
FaE 30 June 30 June
Notes 2022 2021
AT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
5,965,139 5,816,200
(2,914,030) (2,605,679)
6 3,051,109 3,210,521
710,682 1,006,530
(40,031) (49,709)
7 670,651 956,821
8 222,738 46,836
370,503 182,505
9 187,069 67,502
10 8,437 11,963
4,510,507 4,476,148
11 (499,296) (682,999)
4,011,211 3,793,149
12 (1,684,559) (1,592,158)
2,326,652 2,200,991
13 (2,720) -
14 (14,061) (1,179)
2,309,871 2,199,812
15 (311,895) (285,982)
1,997,976 1,913,830
16 - -

The notes on pages 8 to 121 are an integral part of this interim financial information.
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Condensed Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive

Income
CRE&ZHED) CR&E T
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
ML R
2022 2021 4¢
6 H30H 6 H30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2022 2021
AT ATT
HK$'000 HK$'000
Profit for the period 1,997,976 1,913,830
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently
to income statement:
Equity instruments at fair value through other
comprehensive income:
Change in fair value of equity instruments at
fair value through other comprehensive
income (15,516) 2,485
Premises:
Revaluation of premises 21,677 47,051
Deferred tax 24,423 (959)
46,100 46,092
30,584 48,577
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to
income statement:
Debt instruments at fair value through other
comprehensive income:
Change in fair value of debt instruments at
fair value through other comprehensive
income (1,502,657) 194,656
Changes in allowance for expected credit
losses 16,264 29,673
Release upon disposal of debt instruments
at fair value through other comprehensive
income reclassified to income statement (187,169) (79,563)
Amortisation with respect to debt
instruments at fair value through other
comprehensive income transferred to at
amortised cost reclassified to income
statement - 3,269
Deferred tax 280,326 (26,989)
(1,393,236) 121,046
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HEGFEEEWEER Condensed Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive

(&) Income (continued)

CR&E:T) CREEHET)
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
MEGEES PSR R
2022 & 2021 4
6 H30H 6 H30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2022 2021
BETT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000

TFEEER TET TR A Change in fair value of hedging instruments
[E6=2( under net investment hedges 97,713 (17,324)
AR R Currency translation difference (870,915) 142,323
(2,166,438) 246,045

IR e A2 TEEE) kS Other comprehensive (loss)/income for the
period, net of tax (2,135,854) 294,622

BAR2HE (B518) NS EEE Total comprehensive (loss)/lincome for the
period (137,878) 2,208,452

%8 & 121 H MffirEA R EA 1% The notes on pages 8 to 121 are an integral part of this interim financial information.
ez HRE Y -
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ASSETS

Cash and balances with banks and other
financial institutions

Placements with banks and other financial
institutions maturing between one and twelve
months

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Advances and other accounts

Financial investments

Investment properties

Properties, plant and equipment

Deferred tax assets

Other assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Deposits and balances from banks and other
financial institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Debt securities and certificates of deposit in
issue

Other accounts and provisions

Current tax liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities

Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities
EQUITY

Share capital
Reserves

Total equity attributable to owners of the parent
Additional equity instruments

Total equity

Total liabilities and equity

Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet

(RE&FE (&&#EET)

(Unaudited) (Audited)

7 2022 £ A 2021 £

6 H30H 124314
Ff5E At 30 June At 31 December
Notes 2022 2021
BT T

HK$’000 HK$'000

17 52,654,437 64,703,312
17 10,671,065 2,684,141
18 25,407,052 27,022,570
19 1,618,182 834,964
20 292,643,157 292,037,365
21 143,291,816 138,007,929
22 406,440 327,610
23 9,270,847 8,759,766
29 366,720 352,791
24 2,279,402 1,600,552
538,609,118 536,331,000

34,534,544 21,653,972

25 6,428,456 6,415,312
19 1,131,641 814,670
26 369,451,957 383,781,386
27 39,836,057 31,755,227
28 19,234,206 19,022,499
355,912 289,842

29 528,035 812,882
30 5,486,610 5,451,286
476,987,418 469,997,076

31 3,144,517 3,144,517
53,399,327 53,874,517

56,543,844 57,019,034

32 5,077,856 9,314,890
61,621,700 66,333,924

538,609,118 536,331,000

The notes on pages 8 to 121 are an integral part of this interim financial information.
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EEGAERBER

Condensed Consolidated Statement of Changes in

Equity
CRE )
(Unaudited)
G4
Reserves
ARE
ELET AHA 2
ket
R Reserve for
HHNAAT R B fair value
R A Additional  EAEEE Premises through other B B SR
Share equity Capital revaluation  comprehensive Regulatory Translation Retained HEEt
capital instruments reserve reserve income reserve* reserve earnings Total
BT BT BT BT T BT T BHETT BT BT e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
202141 H1H At 1 January 2021 3,144,517 9,314,890 605 6,380,959 494,873 2,453,479 546,652 40,691,746 63,027,721
gl Profit for the period - - - - - - - 1,913,830 1,913,830
HoAth AT Other comprehensive
income:
Premises - - - 46,092 - - - - 46,092
Financial instruments at
fair value through
other comprehensive
income - - - - 123,531 - - - 123,531
AP TS T Change in fair value of
BZ A nEE(E hedging instruments
under net
investment hedges - - - - - - (17,324) - (17,324)
MR A Currency translation
difference - - - 2,873 27) - 139,477 - 142,323
T Total comprehensive income - - - 48,965 123,504 - 122,153 1,913,830 2,208,452
Y NEEINEA T EZE  Distribution payment for
additional equity
instruments - (232,815) - - - - - - (232,815)
i SRR Transfer from retained
earnings - 232,815 - - - 218,561 - (451,376) -
R20215£6H30H  A30June 2021 3,144,517 _ 9,314,800 605 _ 6,429,924 618,377 __ 2,672,040 668,805 _ 42,154,200 _ 65,003,358
202147 H1H At1July 2021 3,144,517 9,314,890 605 6,429,924 618,377 2,672,040 668,805 42,154,200 65,003,358
HAPR R F Profit for the period - - - - - - - 1,317,257 1,317,257
HAth 2 - Other comprehensive
income:
B Premises - - - 24,537 - - - - 24,537
FEF T4l Actuarial gains on
FEEEER defined benefit plan - - - - - - - 3,282 3,282
AN gL AEAM  Financial instruments at
Z2HEZ SR T fair value through
H other comprehensive
income - - - - (111,618) - - - (111,618)
THEEEDT FEP T Change in fair value of
HZ A E%b hedging instruments
under net
investment hedges - - - - - - (43,597) - (43,597)
IR Currency translation
difference - - - 7,230 (56) - 367,453 - 374,627
EREIlpen o Total comprehensive income - - - 31,767 (111,674) - 323,856 1,320,539 1,564,488
TFEINEAT HZLE  Distribution payment for
additional equity
instruments - (233,922) - - - - - - (233,922)
i A (2 G EEA) Transfer fromi(to) retained
eamings - 233,922 - - - (35,996) - (197,926) -
R20214£12 H31 At 31 December 2021 3,144,517 9,314,890 605 6,461,691 506,703 2,636,044 992,661 43,276,813 66,333,924
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EEGAERBER
(8)

Condensed Consolidated Statement of Changes in

Equity (continued)

(R
(Unaudited)
i
Reserves
Al
BT AR A
RS
EE Reserve for
BYINEETR Bl fair value
;%N Additional B Premises  through other BB BB A
Share equity Capital revaluation comprehensive Regulatory Translation Retained =t
capital instruments reserve reserve income reserve* reserve earnings Total
BT BETT  B%TT BYTT BYTT BYTT BYTT BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
202241 H1H At 1 January 2022 3,144517 9,314,890 605 6,461,691 506,703 2,636,044 992,661 43,276,813 66,333,924
HARRSH] Profit for the period - - - - - - - 1,997,976 1,997,976
HAnREHES Other comprehensive
income:
BE Premises - - - 46,100 - - - - 46,100
AnEEET AHM  Financial instruments
EHEHEEEZ ST at fair value
1N through other
comprehensive
income - - - - (1,408,752) - - - (1,408,752)
SRS REM T Change in fair value
Az Anfaek of hedging
instruments under
net investment
hedges - - - - - - 97,713 - 97,713
B Currency translation
difference - - - (17,154) (7,464) - (846,297) - (870,915)
2 RS EAE Total comprehensive
income - - - 28,946 (1,416,216) - (748,584) 1,997,976 (137,878)
EEEH S Eg Release upon disposal
of premises - - - (17,003) - - - 17,003 -
BITHINEATH Issue of additional
equity instruments? 5,077,856 - - - - - - 5,077,856
BEEINEA TR Redemption of the
additional equity
instruments (9,314,890) - - - - - (101,932)  (9,416,822)
FFEEINEATHEL  Distribution payment
for additional equity
instruments - (235,380) - - - - - - (235,380)
IS E/(B)EEERN Transfer from/(to) retained
earnings - 235,380 - - - (124,158) - (111,222) -
2022426 H30H At 30 June 2022 3,144,517 5,077,856 605 6,473,634 (909,513) 2,511,886 244,077 45,078,638 61,621,700

1. HHN - AATEITAENE 51 BIT(35T 6.5
)R AR Rt R EI P — A AT 5
VEONEAT R ) - BRSBTS
2,200 T T AR AFEEEINE AT
Hrptigg -

* BREECTARBUREAE AL - BB R K
MY SR B R E B R SR T — %
JEB 2 Y (RS AR AR S A T TR
JEFD

% 8 & 121 H Z[MEEBAT I
B AHRER ST

1. During the period, the Bank issued HK$5,100 million (US$650 million) perpetual non-cumulative subordinated additional

tier 1 capital securities (“additional equity instruments”). Direct issuance costs of HK$22 million are accounted for as a

deduction from the additional equity instruments.

* In accordance with the requirements of the HKMA, the amounts are set aside for general banking risks, including future

losses or other unforeseeable risks, in addition to the loan impairment allowances recognised.

The notes on pages 8 to 121 are an integral part of this interim financial information.
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Condensed Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

(CR&F:T) CRERE&EED)
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
FEEHRE FHEERE
2022 4 2021 4
6 H30H 6 H30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
et 30 June 30 June
Notes 2022 2021
BT T AT
HK$'000 HK$'000
Cash flows from operating activities
Operating cash outflow before taxation 33(a) (1,401,544) (4,930,829)
Hong Kong profits tax paid (109,545) (108,573)
Overseas profits tax paid (150,551) (176,724)
Net cash outflow from operating activities (1,661,640) (5,216,126)
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of properties, plant and equipment (1,206,694) (70,145)
Proceeds from disposal of properties, plant
and equipment 11,312 5
Net cash outflow from investing activities (1,195,382) (70,140)
Cash flows from financing activities
Issuance of additional equity instruments 5,077,856 -
Issue of debt securities and certificates of
deposit 8,080,830 3,703,300
Redemption of additional equity instruments (9,416,822) -
Distribution payment for additional equity
instruments (235,380) (232,815)
Distribution payment for subordinated
liabilities (104,375) (103,271)
Payment of lease liabilities (128,069) (106,268)
Net cash inflow from financing activities 3,274,040 3,260,946
Increase/(decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents 417,018 (2,025,320)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 56,384,885 49,739,227
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and
cash equivalents (720,224) 162,214
Cash and cash equivalents at 30 June 33(b) 56,081,679 47,876,121

The notes on pages 8 to 121 are an integral part of this interim financial information.
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T HARA BRI Notes to the Interim Financial Information
1. —f&ER 1. General Information

VR ESRIT AR A SR & Nanyang Commercial Bank, Limited was incorporated in Hong Kong (hereinafter as the

SRR CTRE T AR T, ) K “Bank”) and its subsidiaries were incorporated in Hong Kong or Shanghai (together with the

HIff B AN E AR LB Bank hereinafter as the “Group”). The Bank is a licensed bank authorised under the Hong
(LT EEAIRTYE " A% Kong Banking Ordinance.

B ) o AT R SRS T

SEWRBIFT AL E SR AT 2 FE sl

17 e

RERIT EENERIT R AHR 2 The principal activities of the Bank are the provision of banking and related financial services.
SBRMARTS - ASRTT 2 M A EI The principal activities of the Bank’s subsidiaries are shown in “Appendix — Subsidiaries of
T oA fT 8 — ASRIT the Bank”. The address of the Bank'’s registered office is 151 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong
FEAE L N - RERITZ A ERE Kong.

T b bk 7 A o B o 2

1515% -
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hHERA RS BT e Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
(&)

2. pBUEE R FEEETESE 2. Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies

(a) ¢mELE® (a) Basis of preparation
LR T 2 P HAM B E The unaudited interim financial information has been prepared in accordance with HKAS
Bl ThiglaEARE R A e 34 “Interim Financial Reporting” issued by the HKICPA.

R s s AR 34
o TP | TR -

(b) FESHBUER (b) Significant accounting policies
AR A F ST 2 h HARA B Rt The significant accounting policies adopted and methods of computation used in the
PR 2 T et BOR M ET preparation of the unaudited interim financial information are consistent with those
Bk RNz E)55 2022 adopted and used in the Group’s annual financial statements for the year ended 31
FIH1HE > 18 &= 0HE December 2021 and should be read in conjunction with the Group’s Annual Report for
ST BN » PEHE 2021 2021 except for those impacted by the new amendments that became effective on or
F12H31H (k7 AREEFE after 1 January 2022, as stated below.
WA ¥k 2 4m B — 20
3 7R [E AR 20214 2 4
[ E— IR -
E gt 20224215 1H Amendments that are relevant to the Group and mandatorily effective for the first
RSN e EEERER time for the financial year beginning on 1 January 2022
Z AR EEREHMERT
eI R
Applicable for
BiT kS financial years
Amendments Content beginning on/after
FIB B EE AR 3 5% (&&ET) ESESE S 2022 1H1H
Amendments to HKFRS 3 Reference to the Conceptual Framework 1 January 2022
o HEUEITHIES > 555 * Please refer to Note 2.1(b) of the Group’s Annual Report for 2021 for brief explanations
Bl A LEE 2021 2 of the amendment.
HeE R R I
2.1(b)IE -
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AR B TR
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

2. REIERER TEEESE 2. Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies (continued)

(&)
(b) EEETBER (8

(b) Significant accounting policies (continued)

B 28 i N B 2 £2 (B A R E 1 Amendments and interpretation issued that are relevant to the Group but not yet
REBEIM: G RIS E A effective and have not been early adopted by the Group in 2022
E 720224 FR BT IR Z 1B ET
Farg
R A
Applicable for
g1/ re R financial years
Amendments/interpretation Content beginning on/after

EAEGTERE 198 (&1&aD) TREEIER B AT 2023F1H1H
Amendments to HKAS 1 Classification of Current or Non-current liabilities 1 January 2023
RS 5 5% (2020) MR EY - EERIER N E I SRR 2023F1H1H
HK Int 5 (2020) Presentation of Financial Statements — Classification by the 1 January 2023
Borrower of a Term Loan that Contains a Repayment on
Demand Clause
FEETPEA 1SR aREER]  Fet BRI R 2023F1H1H
WSS 298 (81E:T)
Amendments to HKAS 1 and HKFRS Disclosure of Accounting Policies 1 January 2023
Practice Statement 2
wEETTEAL 8 5 (&&&5T) eI ER 2023 1H1H
Amendments to HKAS 8 Definition of Accounting Estimates 1 January 2023
ERESTEASE 12 5% (&5 B BRI XZ ) AR () 34 AT & A BRI AR A IR 20234 1H1H
Amendments to HKAS 12 Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a 1 January 2023

Single Transaction

o HEHERT Rk Bery il
I SE2EA S E2021
FZEEREN T BER
FTEE2.1(0)H -

Please refer to Note 2.1(b) of the Group’s Annual Report for 2021 for brief explanations

of the amendments and interpretation.

10
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
(&)

3. FEREstBSER Z&EA® 3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying
BT EET R KB accounting policies

REBEGTHEF IS KRS The nature and assumptions related to the Group’s accounting estimates are consistent with
AR EE R 2021712 431

those used in the Group’s financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2021.
HARA B s P TR T — 2

11
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

4. Financial risk management

The Group is exposed to financial risks as a result of engaging in a variety of business activities.
The principal financial risks are credit risk, market risk (including currency risk and interest rate
risk) and liquidity risk. This note summarises the Group’s exposures to these risks.

4.1 Credit Risk
(A) Gross advances and other accounts

(a) Impaired advances

Advances are credit-impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental
impact on the estimated future cash flows of the advances have occurred. Credit-
impaired advances are classified as Stage 3. The Group identifies the advances as
impaired if the exposure is past due for more than 90 days or the borrower is unlikely
to pay in full for the credit obligations to the Group

12
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R EARA R BRI Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

(8)

4. SREREE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 8RB (8) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(A) BEEZEHAMIEE (A) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)
(&
(@) BESSK (8) (a) Impaired advances (continued)
7 2022 £ 7 2021 4F
6 H30H 12H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2021 2021
BT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000
TEZ & P EREE Gross impaired advances to customers
#H 4,157,366 4,429,091
RS EH Impairment allowances made in respect of
NERIER such advances 2,333,865 2,532,041
o bt Current market value of collateral held
BENEPERZ against the covered portion of such
A EETE advances to customers 2,981,342 4,225,070
AR RES Covered portion of such advances to
ZEBBEEK customers 883,224 1,314,864
S E R R Uncovered portion of such advances to
EZEPERK customers 3,274,142 3,114,227
FEERHFCERE L The impairment allowances were made after taking into account the value of
e HEAH collateral in respect of such advances.
(=R
2022 F 6 H As at 30 June 2022, there were no impaired trade bills (31 December 2021: Nil).
30 H - #ERE
ZH SR
(2021F 12 H
31H ) -

13



2 NCB #:f 7% 44

AR R BT EE Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
(&)

4. SREREE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 8RB (8) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(A) BEEZEHAMIEE (A) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)
(&
(a) BEERK (8D (a) Impaired advances (continued)
B EE RV E Classified or impaired advances to customers are analysed as follows:
R ERR I
FUINNE
2022 & 2021
6 H30H 12 531 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2022 2021
BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
F5 3 43 FEECORUE Gross classified or impaired advances to
ZEFERAE customers
%R 4,157,366 4,429,091
¥ 7E 73 B EORE Gross classified or impaired advances to
P E R customers as a percentage of gross
HEE P ERK advances to customers
HEEALER 1.41% 1.50%
B RE Impairment allowances - Stage 3
R 2,333,865 2,532,041
i E o EEOBE Classified or impaired advances to customers represent advances which are either
ZEPERRE classified as “substandard”, “doubtful” or “loss” under the Group’s classification of
HAEEEHE loan quality, or classified as Stage 3.

280N TR
By~ TR
T8 B
FERENE

Eld

K e
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2 NCB #:f 7% 44
PSR R RO

(8)

4. sRVEREE (&)

41 8RR (8
(A) SEERFHARE

&
(b) HFEE 3 A

ZE%

AR 2 &
K HA R
B R ATARE
B ABIEmE
Ko JHES T IE
BB HHG
— I I E
WA ARERE > ]l
YiIfEEHARRE - ZH
BIEE 2 &R
ERERON LR
AL - ABRERCA
RpgtarEik > 5
Bk — B fERK
NEBH Z HAEE
FRIREE - JRF 1
R B o

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(A) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

(b) Advances overdue for more than three months

Advances with a specific repayment date are classified as overdue when the
principal or interest is past due and remains unpaid. Advances repayable by regular
instalments are classified as overdue when an instalment payment is past due and
remains unpaid. Advances repayable on demand are classified as overdue either
when a demand for repayment has been served on the borrower but repayment has
not been made in accordance with the instruction or when the advances have
remained continuously exceeded the approved limit that was advised to the
borrower.
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2 NCB #:f 7% 44

T HARA M ORI Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
(&)

4, sREEEE (8) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 EEE&E (8B 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(A) BEEZEHAMIEE (A) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)
€:-))
(b) HHAHEE 3HA (b) Advances overdue for more than three months (continued)
ZER (&)
ARG 3{E H >~ The gross amount of advances overdue for more than three months is analysed as
SR E SRRl follows:
T
® 202246 H30H 2021412 H 31 [
At 30 June 2022 At 31 December 2021
152 = SRR AR 1 BRI
Btk Bkt
% of gross % of gross
&5 advances to x| advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
AT HEETT
HK$'000 HK$'000
P ERAEE Gross advances to
s customers which
have been
overdue for:
- @ 3 EAE - six months or
RigiE 6 less but over
H three months 1,517,149 0.51% 22,362 0.01%
- i 6 {EHE - one year or
RigiE 1 F less but over
six months 133,368 0.05% 1,361,263 0.46%
- i1 - over one year 1,627,221 0.55% 690,243 0.23%
SEHAREE 3 (EH > Advances overdue
Bk for over three
months 3,277,738 1.11% 2,073,868 0.70%
B PSR B Impairment
# allowances —
Stage 3 1,901,896 1,288,558
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2 NCB #:f 7% 44

h HARA R R Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
(&)

4. SREREE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 EEEE (8B) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(A) BEEZEHAMIEE (A) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)
€:-))
(b) EEREHE IMEA = (b) Advances overdue for more than three months (continued)
& (8D
2022 48 2021 £
6 H30H 12531 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2022 2021
BT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000
G =E T Current market value of collateral held
BHEFERZ against the covered portion of such
RS A advances to customers 2,465,951 1,054,616
A S Covered portion of such advances to
p-9=i-¢ 4 customers 560,860 234,607
BRI E Uncovered portion of such advances to
BLZEFEK customers 2,716,878 1,839,261
8 B SRS E Collateral held against overdue or impaired loans is principally represented by
HARHE A m £ charges over business assets such as commercial and residential premises for
FHEENGEE corporate loans and mortgages over residential properties for personal loans.
FHETHEHE
EEAEE AT
BFE-EARER
HTHEE#E
202246 H 30 As at 30 June 2022, there were no trade bills overdue for more than three months
H > 2 A a3 (31 December 2021: Nil).
HWAZHE S EE
(2021F12H 31
H:f) -
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2 NCB #:f 7% 44

AR B TR

(8)

4. sRVEREE (&)

41 8RR (8
(A) SEERFHARE

&

(c) EEASK

KHEHHEZFFEIF
H (CHRE S
B TimEEE 3
{8 H 2 &K H
53)

HEHEEHIHEE
J5 IR Ry B R
fRe JEIEK - T
KIITHE ST
I 7 22 ok B B K
ST ER S
BT B & AU
R A B K
SRR IR S -
BT B # R 2
KEEERO @
Wi 3(EH - RlE
FEAE A 3 (E
HZEK A

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(A) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

(c) Rescheduled advances

7202286 H30H 2021412 H 31 H
At 30 June 2022 At 31 December 2021
5% F e 558 P EGRAEER
B4tk B4tk
% of gross % of gross
| advances to B advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
Rescheduled
advances to
customers net of
amounts included
in “Advances
overdue for more
than three
months” 33,908 0.01% 861,137 0.29%

Rescheduled advances are those advances that have been restructured or
renegotiated between the bank and borrowers because of deterioration in the
financial position of the borrower or of the inability of the borrower to meet the
original repayment schedule, and the revised repayment terms, either of interest or
the repayment period, are “non-commercial” to the Group. Rescheduled advances,
which have been overdue for more than three months under the revised repayment
terms, are included in “Advances overdue for more than three months”.

18



2 NCB #:f 7% 44

R EARA R BRI Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
(&)

4, sREEEE (8) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 EEEE (8B) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(A) BEEZEHAMIEE (A) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)
(&
d) ZEEHREFE (d) Concentration of advances to customers
o7 1l P W 35 4 4 Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers
2 ERR A
THIRNEE & The following geographical analysis of advances to customers is based on the
SR Hb P T I oy location of the counterparties, after taking into account the transfer of risk. For an
T R B X 5 B advance to customer guaranteed by a party situated in a country different from the
FZ FfEHy > e customer, the risk will be transferred to the country of the guarantor.
B R JE B 8 A%
- EEFERZ
¥ 0% A P AE B
F R E
B Bt o RS 2
WECR AN ZFITAENHY
EEERGE Gross advances to customers
#2022 48 #2021 4
6 H30H 12H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2022 2021
BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
i Hong Kong 189,591,964 186,752,209
o (57 AT Mainland of China 91,656,247 96,907,944
HoAh, Others 14,258,223 11,902,708
295,506,434 295,562,861
R SRR Impairment allowances — stage 1 and W 2022 £ A 2021 4
BRI e 2 in respect of the gross advances 6 H30H 12H31H
>R to customers At 30 June At 31 December
2022 2021
BT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000
Tk Hong Kong 736,666 687,609
R Y HE Mainland of China 790,049 736,748
HAh Others 62,584 56,618
1,589,299 1,480,975
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2 NCB #:f 7% 44

R EARA R BRI Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

(8)
4. sRVEREE (&)

41 8RR (8

(A) SEERFHARE
&

d) EFERERE
(&
12 3 P U 3 7y JE
ZHEF R

(&)

WS

A
At
HAth

FUAEARRK
fEsE=F%
BeZBfE
&

A
At
HAth

FUAEARRK
fESE—H0
BMEE
ZR{E%E

A
o At
HAth

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(A) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

(d) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

Overdue advances

7 2022 4 A 2021 4
6 H30H 12H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2022 2021
BT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000
Hong Kong 2,127,210 635,665
Mainland of China 1,613,306 1,074,114
Others 1,043,103 1,064,339
4,783,619 2,774,118
Impairment allowances — Stage 3 in #2022 £ 2021 4F
respect of the overdue advances 6 H30H 12H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2022 2021
BT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000
Hong Kong 1,034,021 216,517
Mainland of China 695,209 681,012
Others 520,303 516,360
2,249,533 1,413,889
Impairment allowances — Stage 1 and
2 in respect of the overdue #2022 4 #2021
advances 6 5 30H 12A31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2022 2021
BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
Hong Kong 2,627 1,875
Mainland of China 28,352 7,478
Others - 42
30,979 9,395
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AR B TR

(8)

4. sRVEREE (&)

41 8RR (8

(A) SEERFHARE
&

d) EFEXETE

(&

f2z 1t 2 1 3 oy 35
ZHEF RN

(&)

R R ER
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I
A
HoAth

WURFE T RECRE
B IER =B
AR

e
A
HoAthr

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(A) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

(d) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

Classified or impaired advances

Hong Kong
Mainland of China
Others

Impairment allowances — Stage 3 in
respect of the classified or
impaired advances

Hong Kong
Mainland of China
Others

21

A 2022 48 #2021 4
6 H30H 12H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2022 2021
BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
1,891,517 1,443,185
1,222,933 1,951,421
1,042,916 1,034,485
4,157,366 4,429,091
7 2022 4 Jy 2021 4
6 H30H 12H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2022 2021
BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
1,037,445 799,072
776,117 1,216,609
520,303 516,360
2,333,865 2,532,041




2 NCB #:f 7% 44

AR R BT EE Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
(&)

4. SREREE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 {E8RE (8) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) WE&EE (B) Repossessed assets

REEEHH 2022 F-6 H The estimated market value of repossessed assets held by the Group as at 30 June
30 HEF AW EEE 2022 amounted to HK$31,900,000 (31 December 2021: HK$13,720,000). They
A R = = R comprise properties in respect of which the Group has acquired access or control (e.g.
31,900,000 Jt (2021 through court proceedings or voluntary actions by the proprietors concerned) for release
F12 531 H A in full or in part of the obligations of the borrowers.

13,720,000 Jt ) i24

A B A 2 A

HUFS P B s e i i ey
ik (i isA R
Fr sk £ A A HHHE
MEEI ) ™
HHER AR E BT
R T IR
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2 NCB #:f 7% 44

AR B TR

(8)

4. sRVEREE (&)

4.1 EERE (8)
(C) HBREBFEFRE

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

FRRUETIRS
2 (B8 R
SR - FEMERH T
PRIV T > AU

81T NI R
o
DA EE(LaFAE At fair value through
NI other
comprehensive
income
DR A ST B At amortised cost
DA REEEEAIE Atfair value
% through profit or
loss
st Total
DA fEg(bEF AR Atfair value through
Sl e other
comprehensive
income
DRSS AR At amortised cost
DI EEE(EEF AJE  Atfair value through
2% profit or loss
Yzt Total

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(C) Debt securities and certificates of deposit

202256 H30H
At 30 June 2022

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

The following tables present an analysis of the carrying value of debt securities and
certificates of deposit by issue rating. In the absence of such issue ratings, the ratings
designated for the issuers are reported.

A3 DT
Aal & Aa3 Al & A3 Lower SR et
Aaa Aal to Aa3 Alto A3 than A3 Unrated Total
BT BT BT BT BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
8,284,979 48,048,020 70,623,192 10,928,389 4,154,809 142,039,389
- 613,573 77,421 - - 690,994
- 7,398,660 - - 244,566 7,643,226
8,284,979 56,060,253 70,700,613 10,928,389 4,399,375 150,373,609
#2021 F 12 H31 H
At 31 December 2021
A3 DUF
Aal £ Aa3 Al & A3 Lower HESEAR 4=t
Aaa Aal to Aa3 Alto A3 than A3 Unrated Total
BETIL BT OBMTT  BBTT BT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2,709,026 35,140,804 79,140,470 14,515,620 5,859,590 137,365,510
- 7,252,326 - - 759,598 8,011,924
2,709,026 42,393,130 79,140,470 14,515,620 6,619,188 145,377,434
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AR B TR

(8)

4. sRVEREE (&)

4.1 EERE (8)

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(C) HBIHIFKE
&

R Ry IR R E
ZARH 5 55 B A7k
Fr 6 A 30 Hizs sy
Bz o3 - AL TRY
FEIFERT G s

(C) Debt securities and certificates of deposit (continued)

The following tables present an analysis of debt securities and certificates of deposit
neither overdue nor impaired as at 30 June by issue rating. In the absence of such issue
ratings, the ratings designated for the issuers are reported.

1T NREHR R -
202246 430 H
At 30 June 2022
A3 BUF
Aal & Aa3 Al & A3 Lower biii=02 4 &=t
Aaa Aal to Aa3 Alto A3 than A3 Unrated Total
BT BT BT BT BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
A nEE{EEF AR At fair value through
2 EdEs other
comprehensive
income 8,284,979 48,048,020 70,623,192 10,928,389 4,154,809 142,039,389
DSt At amortised cost - 613,573 77,421 - - 690,994
A nEE{EEF AR At fair value through
= profit or loss - 7,398,660 - - 214,669 7,613,329
8,284,979 56,060,253 70,700,613 10,928,389 4,369,478 150,343,712
#2021 412 H 31 H
At 31 December 2021
A3 DI
Aal & Aa3 Al £ A3 Lower HESTAR 4t
Aaa Aal to Aa3 Alto A3 than A3 Unrated Total
AT BT AT BT AT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
DA EE (b A At fair value through
ERETEs other
comprehensive
income 2,709,026 35,140,804 79,140,470 14,515,620 5,859,590 137,365,510
PRSI A ES T & At amortised cost - - - - - -
PIAESE(EEF AR Atfair value through
o profit or loss - 7,252,326 - - 728,326 7,980,652
2,709,026 42,393,130 79,140,470 14,515,620 6,587,916 145,346,162
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2 NCB #:f 7% 44

R EARA R BRI Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
(&)

4, sREEEE (8) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 E&ERE (8) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(C) BEBIBHEETE (C) Debt securities and certificates of deposit (continued)
(&
T Ry B EA H(E The following tables present an analysis of impaired or overdue debt securities by issue
s 5 2 TR oy rating. In the absence of such issue ratings, the ratings designated for the issuers are
7 - (EMEEEA TR IS reported.
BUT o R T AN
PRk
W 202246 H30H
At 30 June 2022
JREE Hip e
Carrying values BT RE 2
Of which
A3 MIF accumulated
Aal & Aa3 Al F A3 Lower SESTER ¢=f  impairment
Aaa Aalto Aa3 Alto A3 than A3 Unrated Total allowances
BT BT BT BT BETR BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
PAREELET AR Atfair value
= through profit
or loss - - - - 29,897 29,897 -
DA REE{EEF A Debt securities
2|k B at fair value
%85 through other
comprehensive
income - - - - - - 183,239
Heb o BERMERE  Of which
accumulated
impairment
allowances - - - - 183,239 183,239
#20224F6 H30H: As at 30 June 2022, there were no impaired or overdue certificates of deposit.
A BAESE I 7

defra7e
G

25



2 NCB #:f 7% 44

AR B TR

(8)

4. sRVEREE (&)

4.1 EERRE (8)

(C) HBIHIFKE

&

BIAR B AR

fut
BIA S ES(E3 T AL

f 2 T 2
Bl

Hep RatipdEEf

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

At fair value

through profit or

loss

Debt securities at
fair value
through other
comprehensive
income

Of which
accumulated
impairment
allowances

% 2021 £ 12 § 31
H - gHRESETZ

2T

TEkEE -

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(C) Debt securities and certificates of deposit (continued)

#2021 F 12 H31 H
At 31 December 2021

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

WRIHIE Hrpr:
Carrying values RETRE AR
Of which
A3 DI'F accumulated
Aal & Aa3 Al ¥ A3 Lower HESEAR 4=t impairment
Aaa  Aalto Aa3 Alto A3 than A3 Unrated Total allowances
AT BT BT BETIT BETT AT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
- - - - 31,272 31,272 -
- - - - - - 182,098
- - - - 182,098 182,098

26

As at 31 December 2021, there were no impaired or overdue certificates of deposit.
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AR B TR

(8)

4. sRVEREE (&)

4.1 EERRE (8)

(D) 2019 TR R R

EERRTE

TERRFHEEIE - ¥
OB R % fmfE s -
RS T
o & oo N RBURFA
BRI TEE BUM
e AYAT IR IR - 177
BB ENE
=K

REEEEE TR
Wi E G EENE
o YRR
R R FIRE -
TEERHEBEITH &
EEeEBR(LIEAE
il e B 1% A R\ 2
TAE » R s 6507
15 BREE V) FE i
iE=EEREy S &Sl =Tl
HYEETE > W hnoRELyz
BERBYE - RIET#E
KREREREFEES
1B > B FRFER e K s
JEBS: > G2 EE R R
b A I > DACRER
RITERZS - 5
EH J% Omicron 8 fd ¥
HEE > THEASE
R AR T R 0 BT
5 REE20220F
LT T R
Mo o DUEE fE
Omicron 82 fii i 5t 95
HEHHNEER
Bz ~ BB e & ~ UK
BEBEIEATEL

VAL -

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(D) The impact of COVID-19 on credit risk

COVID-19 variants continued to spread across the world, causing multiple rounds of
impact on the economy. The Group actively facilitated the relief measures rolled out by
the Central People's Government and the Government of the HKSAR during the
pandemic and assisted customers affected by the pandemic.

The Group continues to manage its business operations during the pandemic, and
closely monitor and reduce the impact of the pandemic on customers. For loans and
advances, the Group comprehensively strengthens and improves pre-approval and
post-lending risk management practice, adopts appropriate measures in response to
the latest economic conditions, strengthens portfolio and customer level monitoring and
communications with borrowers in order to have better understanding on changes in
creditworthiness of borrowers and perform risk assessment in a more timely manner,
and take instant risk mitigation measures to safeguard the Bank's interest. In view of the
quick spread of the Omicron variant around the world, which is expected to deal a severe
blow to the economic recovery, the Group has conducted an ad-hoc COVID-19
pandemic stress test in the first half of 2022 to assess the potential impact of the
Omicron variant on credit risk, risk-weighted assets, impairment allowances and capital
adequacy ratio.
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hHERA RS BT e Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
(&)

4. SREREE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 E&ERE (8) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(BE) HERIAREERZE 1 (E) The impact of Mainland China real estate exposure on credit risk

Hi=SRnre

FEE N PN Y Bt E T In light of the market downturn and tight liquidity issue for property development sector in

SERY T 28 (R 2K DL R, Mainland China, the Bank's credit exposures to related sectors are also affected and there

RENMEEERTRE - A are several default cases occurred. The Bank has adjusted the customer credit rating and

THEMEBATE R level of provisioning in response to changes in credit risk.

B2 E W

& #2453 2

4y - KTEHIEARE
JEBSAR STV - 3
B (EHIRFAR AL T
FEAREA R E AR -

By JTE S5 I HE B b In response to rising risks in property development sector in Mainland China, the Bank has
T B A taken the following measures:

1T EBREL AT 5 i

TR S

1) hosg = HLE R Q) Strengthen the concentration risk management for real estate related sector, set
£ b g internal goal to reduce the concentration risk for relevant sectors, and adopt stricter
o ST N EE mechanisms to control new loans granted to relevant sectors.

HHEAR DI
THEATTSER 5
Hp R - SRR
HBE fi A 1%
22 il 0 3 5

2) BN ELS 2 Strengthen the credit review for property development related sectors in Mainland
EREEEN China, prudently assess credit risks for both industry and borrower level, and adjust
& FEEHETT the credit underwriting requirement for the relevant sectors.

ENEEEE
JENR - SR TSE
HEAEK -

(3) & VIR A H (3)  Closely monitor the development of the mainland real estate sector, strengthen early
FHLETT N warning and risk alert process, promptly assess and follow up in response to credit
EEFEIE 0 fllsE changes for identifying customers with potential risks, formulate and execute
T F T B R, S mitigation measures in a timely manner, in order to prevent asset quality
Bt JIFET deterioration.
it JE B B B 7
EFEEEL
DL B B AT &
kA = o R
il B THZE
SRR - 5
IFEEEET
o
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4. sRVEREE (&)
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk

(A) Currency risk

The Group’s assets and liabilities are denominated in major currencies, particularly the
HK dollar, the US dollar and Renminbi. To ensure the currency risk exposure of the
Group is managed at an acceptable level, risk limits (e.g. Position, VAR and stress test
limit) are used to serve as a monitoring tool. Moreover, the Group seeks to minimise the
gap between assets and liabilities in the same currency. Foreign exchange contracts
(e.g. FX swaps) are usually used to manage FX risk associated with foreign currency-
denominated assets and liabilities.
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(A) SMERER (F)
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

Z EBHNEE AR
WS RARFAIMNE
I 2 28 R
SRR -

HEHE
HEAH
BEHEA
BE S

(A /RIAEEH

e =y S

REHE
BRI
BEHEA
BE S

(H) /RIEFEH

e =y A

Spot assets

Spot liabilities
Forward purchases
Forward sales

Net (short)/long position

Net structural position

Spot assets

Spot liabilities
Forward purchases
Forward sales

Net (short)/long position

Net structural position

(A) Currency risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

R2022E 6 H30H
At 30 June 2022

The following is a summary of the Group’s major foreign currency exposures arising
from trading, non-trading and structural positions and is prepared with reference to the
completion instructions for the HKMA return of foreign currency position.

BETTEE
Equivalent in thousand of HK$

HAthoMeg AN E

Others Total

=TT AR foreign foreign

US Dollars Renminbi currencies currencies
129,947,213 150,026,660 29,447,209 309,421,082
(113,705,941)  (158,335,988) (22,559,224) (294,601,153)
28,266,369 22,004,401 8,900,861 59,171,631

(46,943,037)

(10,921,134)

(15,833,197)

(73,697,368)

(2,435,396) 2,773,939 (44,351) 294,192
5,223,097 15,771,482 - 20,994,579

202112 H 31 H

At 31 December 2021

BT TEHE
Equivalent in thousand of HK$

HAth s AN
Others Total
ETT AR foreign foreign
US Dollars Renminbi currencies currencies
110,931,361 166,479,906 22,093,131 299,504,398
(100,229,498)  (170,145,753) (12,901,769) (283,277,020)
21,456,500 13,790,839 5,111,037 40,358,376
(32,805,271) (7,278,628) (14,170,532) (54,254,431)
(646,908) 2,846,364 131,867 2,331,323
9,439,231 15,615,698 - 25,054,929
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 iEERE (8) 4.2 Market Risk (continued)
(B) FIZEfz (B) Interest rate risk
T FM A T A S ] The tables below summarise the Group’s on-balance sheet exposure to interest rate

risk as at 30 June 2022 and 31 December 2021. Included in the tables are the assets
and liabilities at carrying amounts, categorised by the earlier of contractual repricing
or maturity dates.

A 2022 £ 6 F 30
HR 2021 4 12 A
31 HZHREARE
PIRIR R R B IS -

LN LR E YR
HENAR ) EE
KEETE R H I
FHEAE (DU EE R
#) -
# 202246 H30H
At 30 June 2022
—Z == FetE
—fEAN = ) +={EA" —BRE HEE Non-
Up to 1to3 3to 12 1to5 Over interest st
1 month months months years 5 years bearing Total
AL BETT  B¥TT BRI BETT  BETT BETt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
=3 Assets
[ETFIR 42 R AFHURAT R HoAth 4B Cash and balances with banks
TR 4ERS and other financial institutions 44,340,548 8,313,889 52,654,437
TESRIT R H M R % — %+ = Placements with banks and other
{8 H A EIA 2 BRI financial institutions maturing
between one and twelve months 3,862,986 6,808,079 - 10,671,065
AEE BT AR &REE  Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 2,616,595 6,585,104 14,549,212 167,452 1,488,689 25,407,052
TS TA Derivative financial instruments 1,618,182 1,618,182
R HAARIA Advances and other accounts 185,264,975 41,852,643 54,414,009 7,298,054 3,813,476 - 292,643,157
SREE Financial investments
- DIAREE R AR M2 H - At fair value through other
Wgs comprehensive income 15,334,307 31,947,002 22,951,600 69,840,655 1,965,825 34,417 142,073,806
- DR EE & - Atamortised cost 527,016 690,994 1,218,010
B Investment properties 406,440 406,440
YIEE ~ B R Properties, plant and equipment 9,270,847 9,270,847
HirgE (EEIRLRIESA)  Other assets (including deferred
tax assets) 2,646,122 2,646,122
B Total assets 248,083,441 84,247,735 98,722,900 77,997,155 5,779,301 23,778,586 538,609,118
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(B) Interest rate risk (continued)

#W20224E6 5300
At 30 June 2022
—% == Tt
—EAR =fEA +=fEA —£HE  HEME Non-
Up to 1to3 3to 12 1t05 Over interest st
1 month months months years 5years bearing Total
AR BETT BT BYTT BT BTt BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Liabilities
Deposits and balances from banks
and other financial institutions 15,361,938 5,881,601 10,825,660 - - 2,465,345 34,534,544
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 2,589,062 2,526,875 1,312,519 - - - 6,428,456
Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 1,131,641 1,131,641
Deposits from customers 181,778,864 74,064,161 90,263,603 7,750,024 - 15,595,305 369,451,957
Debt securities and certificates of
deposit in issue 1,956,152 3,844,645 12,736,993 21,298,267 - - 39,836,057
Other accounts and provisions
(including current and deferred
tax liabilities) 3,354,626 2,235,372 7,980,508 999,345 140,512 5,407,790 20,118,153
Subordinated liabilities - - - - 5,486,610 - 5,486,610
Total liabilities 205,040,642 88,552,654 123,119,283 30,047,636 5,627,122 24,600,081 476,987,418
Interest sensitivity gap 43,042,799  (4,304,919) (24,396,383) 47,949,519 152,179 (821,495) 61,621,700
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(B) Interest rate risk (continued)

Assets
Cash and balances with banks
and other financial institutions

Placements with banks and other

financial institutions maturing

between one and twelve months

Financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Advances and other accounts
Financial investments

- At fair value through other

comprehensive income

- At amortised cost
Investment properties
Properties, plant and equipment
Other assets (including deferred

tax assets)

Total assets

#2021 412 H31 H
At 31 December 2021

—F =5
—ME@AA =fEA +=EA —Z0F HEE et
Up to 1t03 3t012 1to5 Over Non- interest 4z

1 month months months years 5 years bearing Total
T BT BT BT BT OBNTR BETR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
56,694,146 - - - - 8,009,166 64,703,312
- 2,348,982 335,159 - - - 2,684,141
1,171,711 3,204,022 20,356,538 717,908 - 1,572,391 27,022,570
- - - - - 834,964 834,964
207,311,188 34,988,959 27,285,396 17,456,525 4,995,297 - 292,037,365
13,573,438 27,721,587 22,652,260 69,484,299 3,933,926 49,933 137,415,443
592,486 - - - - - 592,486
- - - - - 327,610 327,610
- - - - - 8,759,766 8,759,766
- - - - - 1,953,343 1,953,343
279,342,969 68,263,550 70,629,353 87,658,732 8,929,223 21,507,173 536,331,000
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(B) Interest rate risk (continued)

Liabilities

Deposits and balances from banks

and other financial institutions
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Deposits from customers
Debt securities and certificates of
deposit in issue
Other accounts and provisions
(including current and deferred
tax liabilities)
Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities

Interest sensitivity gap

2021412 H31 H
At 31 December 2021

= =% Tt

—{EAA =f8H +=EA —Z0F HEE Non-
Up to 1to3 3to 12 1to5 Over interest Y=t
1 month months months years 5 years bearing Total
T BT BT BETR BMTRE sETR TR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
10,306,919 3,567,781 5,175,149 - - 2,604,123 21,653,972
2,275,979 1,880,607 2,258,726 - - - 6,415,312
- - - - - 814,670 814,670
187,501,013 87,730,545 85,248,950 7,431,476 61,257 15,808,145 383,781,386
2,308,085 5,906,494 5,372,701 18,167,947 - - 31,755,227
3,053,325 2,368,146 8,700,490 1,205,923 189,723 4,607,616 20,125,223
- - - - 5,451,286 - 5,451,286
205,445,321 101,453,573 106,756,016 26,805,346 5,702,266 23,834,554 469,997,076
73,897,648 (33,190,023) (36,126,663) 60,853,386 3,226,957 (2,327,381) 66,333,924
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 WEEE (8D
(C) EFEFHRKE

4.2 Market risk (continued)

(C) Interest rate benchmark reform

Fr 2017 42 7 H - HEH
BT R ERE S E M
2021 HEE& I H Al
0z 5 R B R 1T [F
SEPFEARIE BEEAER
3 5[ BRBERTEIZESR
ST SR i 2 L )
R EAEENER -
2021 4 3 H > HEEE
BT hEEREEAM
2021 4 12 A 31 H
&I IR A 26 HHff
BAERTT RIS A AR
£ ARG WA
BB~ BT~ HoT e BARe 1
E2HIR 2 il 7 FETTHER
FAE - MR FHYSETTiME
SRTT [FISEIr B SR A
11 2023 & 6 H 30
H %2 1k 34 -

FE 2020 FEHIE T
ST RIS SRR #
30t ok 7. R 4 i 1
LRI EZ B KH
s E - R EERY
BIERIG - T ENREGHY
AR - STRZERE
WS B
HEAREHZAEGN
HBRENT -

SRTT [FISEIr BB e (A
S S TR > 240
HIEAEE DV E SR -
12 0 g ELFE (AR FR Y
DU s -
- AFEHBRTERET
B ERITRZE
e S R 1T B 5N
3555 B 1 T HETT K
ST EE AR AR T R e
© NEE R AR EHE
PRFERAE R AR 2R
FBL A

In July 2017, the UK regulator, the Financial Conduct Authority (“FCA”) announced the
discontinuation of a widely-used benchmark rate, the London Interbank Offered Rate
(“LIBOR"), by end of 2021, leading to a transition of LIBOR to Risk-Free Rates (“RFRs")
or Alternative Reference Rates (“ARRs"). In March 2021, the FCA further announced that
publication of 26 LIBOR settings would permanently be ceased, including British Pound
(GBP), Swiss Franc (CHF), Euro (EUR), Japanese Yen (JPY) LIBOR settings and the 1-
week and 2-month US Dollar (USD) LIBOR settings after 31 December 2021, while the
remaining USD LIBOR settings would be ceased immediately after 30 June 2023.

The Group established its IBOR Transition Programme in 2020 and formed an IBOR
Steering Committee, which is chaired by the Chief Risk Officer, to lead the Transition
Programme. The Steering Committee comprises senior representatives across Front
Office, Middle Office and Back Office. The management oversight of the Transition
Programme is performed by the Asset and Liability Management Committee (“ALCO”)
and the Board.

IBOR transition exposes the Group to various risks, which the Transition Programme is
managing and monitoring closely. These risks include but are not limited to the following:

Conduct risk arising from discussions with clients and market counterparties due to the
amendments to existing contracts required under IBOR transition

Basis risk arising from asymmetric adoption of benchmark rates across assets and
liabilities
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MRS () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SREEEHE (8) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 wEEREE (&) 4.2 Market risk (continued)
(C) EEHERE (8B) (C) Interest rate benchmark reform (continued)

- REERITEIZEI A + Financial risk to the Group and its clients as markets are disrupted due to IBOR
HEURELTTS G5 transition
B R H 2 P 2R By A
5 e

s WERATEIZEF EEE + Pricing risk from potential lack of market information if liquidity in IBORs reduces and
HEUREME R D E RFRs are illiquid and unobservable
JoEL g | 3 e = O Bl
BRI ZEmESS
BE BRI = 5 KA
TE (8 g

N S E A E R - Operational risk arising from changes to the Group’s IT systems and processes; and
B ARSAURARME 4 the risk of payments being disrupted if an IBOR ceases to be available

HUHRAE e > LR A0SR
A SR TR SEHF
BRI 5 EU
BTy
o EAREE RS TR H + Accounting risk if the Group’s hedging relationships terminated and the Group
KRUFHN SR TE experienced volatility in income statement caused by profit and loss arising from
18 ) 2K b K R existing reference rate of financial instruments transiting to RFRs
k= EY IR i E e
FORE AR AT

b
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WBERENE: (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4, sREEEE () 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 R (8) 4.2 Market risk (continued)
(C) EEHERE (8B) (C) Interest rate benchmark reform (continued)

TR T AEHE The following table below provide an overview of the Group’s exposures to significant
HZE 2022 &£ 06 IBORs subject to reform that have yet transited to RFRs or ARRs as at 30 June 2022
H 30 H K 2021 and 31 December 2021. The Group has excluded financial instruments referenced to
12 H 31 HiH USD LIBOR maturing before 30 June 2023, except those referenced to 1-week and 2-
oK 1 7 4 B R month USD LIBOR, as those exposures will expire before a transition is required.
ZER AR R

HY 32 R 3 AR A T

FEHE REAER

REFGH - AL

ELHERR T 812023476

H30H Z A EIH L

3 TT i BOER AT [F] 3%

Hr B AR R EE

HyeRE TH - BRI

R IAI2{E AT

fil BURTT FESEHF B

TR RE FH &

AT EAN » R RyiEst

< Rl T EL R A A B

e ) e TR A
HIEHA -
2202246 H30H
At 30 June 2022
BT 2R FEILMBEMT AR mEERTE qazt
TR [EIZEHFEFIER SEAREF
kS
EUR LIBOR USD LIBOR GBP LIBOR Total
BT BT BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TSR E
Non-derivative financial assets
DA s bat A 2R~ SRlE E
Financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income - 3,440,415 - 3,440,415
DIk ER AT ERYEK
Loans and advances at amortised cost - 24,934,139 - 24,934,139
- 28,374,554 - 28,374,554
FETCMBERT 5t
GESREIES
USD LIBOR Total
AT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000
TEmBREHNEE
Derivative notional contract amount
BN T A b
OTC foreign exchange derivatives 784,505 784,505
BMRIELT 4 i
OTC interest rate derivatives 4,870,646 4,870,646

5,655,151 5,655,151
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WBERENE: (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4, sREEEE () 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 TiEER (8) 4.2 Market risk (continued)
(C) EEHERE (8B) (C) Interest rate benchmark reform (continued)
2021412 H31H
At 31 December 2021
BT Mt ETTMEEMT R REE THE Hz
TTEIZEHFE [EIZEHFEFIER SEAREF
Fil
EUR LIBOR USD LIBOR GBP LIBOR Total
HRTT BT BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
JELTAE R
Non-derivative financial assets
DA e e A EAM 2 E s 2 SRl E E
Financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income - 4,243,434 - 4,243,434
DR EARE T ERTEK
Loans and advances at amortised cost 190,405 20,554,817 720,344 21,465,566
190,405 24,798,251 720,344 25,709,000
EITmBEAT HHET
[ESEHrEFZ
USD LIBOR Total
BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
PTEMBREHNEE
Derivative notional contract amount
BININERT A fm
OTC foreign exchange derivatives 779,690 779,690
BMRIET A i
OTC interest rate derivatives 4,840,752 4,840,752

5,620,442 5,620,442
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WBERENE: (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4, sREEEE () 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 TiEER (8) 4.2 Market risk (continued)
(C) EEHERE (8B) (C) Interest rate benchmark reform (continued)
2021 4 FJERT B All legacy contracts referencing EUR, GBP, JPY, CHF, and 1-week and 2-month USD
BSEE T E5E-Hot LIBOR settings have been remediated by including appropriate fallback in the contract,
Tt EER DA 1 B2 HAR with no ‘tough legacy’ contracts remaining by end of the year 2021.
2 @ H E M BERTE
R EAREEN A

aFRTERES gad
BRI ITE AT

“HELDUBENMAE S
R
ENLIER THYZE LMK For legacy contracts referencing the remaining USD LIBOR settings, a majority of the
SRAT [E] 47 B A AR AL A exposures have already incorporated appropriate fallback, while the contract remediation
EENEEA &R KBS of the remaining legacy contracts, mainly loans and advances to customers and bond, is
i O E & & % expected to be completed by June 2023. The Group will continue the client outreach to
JZE s MRERIEE A &1F support our clients during the IBOR transition.

HYEE > EEEEFER
KHEGRENES et
HEry 2023 £ 6 HIE
RISERK - (RS TRISEIRE
FIE AR AL ERE
il = RREE > DL

XFRRMER -

EEERE M 0 B 2021 For loans product, migration has been started for revolving loans during annual reviews
FEdG IR ENERERES since the year 2021. Remaining migration on term loans and syndicated loans will be
[EE RS E R T - handled by June 2023. For treasury products, the migration on bonds and derivatives
Tl 65 7Y E HE & 18R [E such as interest rate swaps will also be completed by June 2023 following the
E Y E R 2023 International Swaps and Derivatives Association (ISDA) protocol or clearing house
£ 6 AIEFISERK - W& arrangement.

FERLJI I EAFNNTAET
HANF A B S 38 R A
IRIZ B R SR 5 AT
AR L e EOE
RFT4HE > 1t 2023 4
6 FIEATZERL °

39



2 NCB #:f 7% 44

WBERENE: (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4, sREEEE () 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 TiEER (8) 4.2 Market risk (continued)
(C) EEHERE (8B) (C) Interest rate benchmark reform (continued)
AL A T A E AR The Group has identified major risks arising from the IBOR Transition and mitigated most
EEAE SR A of the risks by performing banking system upgrade, client outreach and contract
RITRHAR - B FIMNE remediation, process and model changes, development of new ARR products, staff
I EIREEY -~ AR AR training and frequent management oversight of the Transition Programme. The Group
SEER ~ R AL also engages actively with regulators to ensure a smooth transition from LIBOR.

HYEEARBREE ~ B ISR
HHRATRISE IR S
B P B S R R AR R
57 R - AR E R
HAETEMRE S 1E - DINERR
TR i R T [R 2E 4 S A
RIEFHEIE -

PRI A AR E 25 However, since the Group’s main interest rate benchmark exposure is USD LIBOR, the
1) 22 5L 24 T iy 7K 4 By 25 Group will still expose to risk due to USD LIBOR legacy contracts which are expected to
TCRBERTTEIZER B A demise from June 2023. The Group will continue monitoring IBOR transition to ensure
o REE B EEETEET the remaining LIBOR settings be successfully transited to ARRs.

By 2023 £ 6 F#kik
Y S5 TT MR BURTT [F £ 37
BRI A BEA & R Y
W o AR B A R TR IR
(RIGE SRR ESiopiop: s
B DAHECRIIEREY (e
PRAT [ESE I S SR
PRy i B 2 R A
F -
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43 AR EE

kG IEbagi

TREAEE 2022 4
6 A 30 H i 2021 4 12
A 31 HZ&E K AEH
IR HREER A
W EE R AT S
FIHH AR IR 2381 -

B Assets
IR S MAFHGRIT R A4/t Cash and balances with banks

HERETSSER and other financial institutions
TESRIT R B SRR —2 1 Placements with banks and
Z{E B AR E S other financial institutions

maturing between one and

twelve months
ANfEg (b AJBZS 2 £RlEE Financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss

- G - Trading
- S - Debt securities
- SerEDI A EE LT AR - Mandatorily measured at fair
0 JER G value through profit or loss,
non trading
- S - Debt securities
- FHftl - Others
- ez - Equity securities
TEsMTA Derivative financial instruments
BRI EAHRIE Advances and other accounts
- BFEK - Advances to customers
- B - Trade bills
BRHE Financial investments
- DA EEbET A A4 - At fair value through other
ey comprehensive income
- DA TR - Atamortised cost
- ez - Equity securities
BV Investment properties

YISk ~ S Rkt Properties, plant and equipment
Hin&E (EFEELERIEERE ) Other assets (including deferred
tax assets)

Total assets

HEWE

4.3 Liquidity Risk

Maturity analysis

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

The tables below analyse the Group’s assets and liabilities as at 30 June 2022 and 31
December 2021 into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at balance
sheet date to the contractual maturity date.

7 20224E6 30 H
At 30 June 2022
—& =
B —EARN =EA +oER =A% BEENE FEE
On Up to 1to3 3to 12 1to5 Over 5 BHHA =t
demand 1month months months years years Indefinite Total
BT BETL BT BETR BETr BT BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
21,368,978 31,285,459 52,654,437
3,862,986 6,808,079 10,671,065
349,944  5509,227 1,539,489 7,398,660
47,217 167,452 29,897 244,566
2,236,754 1,075,877 12,962,506 16,275,137
1,488,680 1,488,689
332,382 149,252 164,992 454,487 504,890 12,179 1,618,182
29,219,943 11,632,157 16,663,214 53,083,145 121,739,237 57,968,060 1,277,514 291,583,270
20 437,879 353,683 268,305 1,059,887
4,323,950 19,828,491 26,502,757 89,392,431 1,991,760 142,039,389
5,419 685,575 527,016 1,218,010
34,417 34,417
406,440 406,440
9,270,847 9,270,847
827,534 981,090 28,006 120,848 326,297 362,347 2,646,122
51,748,857 51,396,485 47,491,895 101,786,833 212,815,882 59,971,999 13,397,167 538,609,118
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h HARA R R Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

(8)

4. SREREE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 RErELEE (8) 4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)
FHAR 7 (&) Maturity analysis (continued)
1 20224£6 5300
At 30 June 2022
—& =2
g —EAN =@EA +ER —EufFf AEFUE  FTHE
On Up to 1to3 3to 12 1to5 Over [=)ii:] et
demand 1 month months months years 5years Indefinite Total
AT BNTr BT ANTT AT BT BETT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
j=Ui- Liabilities
TR HAth SRR 2% Deposits and balances from banks
GEeR and other financial institutions 3,509,218 14,521,099 5678567 10,825,660 34,534,544
AREEET AIER 2 $Rl&  Financial liabilities at fair value
i through profit or loss 2,589,062 2,526,875 1,312,519 6,428,456
e = Derivative financial instruments 145,201 158,882 191,547 292,018 343,993 1,131,641
B IR Deposits from customers 143,437,277 49,602,743 75,159,852 93,502,061 7,750,024 369,451,957
T 5 TR Debt securities and certificates of
deposit in issue 38,898 1,917,254 3,844,645 12,736,993 21,298,267 39,836,057
HAMRETERCER (EIEET  Other accounts and provisions
TH (including current and deferred tax
FEERRTEE (E ) liabilities) 6,043,224 1,062,606 2,250,262 8,133,997 1,857,235 140512 630,317 20,118,153
=0 Subordinated liabilities 5,486,610 5,486,610
B Total liabilities 153,173,818 69,851,646 89,651,748 126,803,248  31,249519 5,627,122 630,317 476,987,418
TREE AR Net liquidity gap (101,424,961) (18,455,161) (42,159,853) (25,016,415) 181,566,363 54,344,877 12,766,850 61,621,700
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4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

Maturity analysis (continued)

Assets

Cash and balances with banks
and other financial institutions

Placements with banks and other
financial institutions maturing

between one and twelve months

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
- Trading
- Debt securities
- Mandatorily measured at fair
value through profit or loss,
non trading
- Debt securities
- Others
- Equity securities
Derivative financial instruments
Advances and other accounts
- Advances to customers
- Trade bills
Financial investments
- At fair value through other
comprehensive income
- At amortised cost
- Equity securities
Investment properties
Properties, plant and equipment
Other assets (including deferred
tax assets)

Total assets

4. Financial risk management (continued)

2021412 H31 H
At 31 December 2021

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

- =%

g —EAN =EA +TEA —EAF AFEME O FEE
On Upto 1to3 3t012 1to5 Over5 HifH “ast
demand 1 month months months years years Indefinite Total
BT BRI BT BT BNTT BT BT BT
HK$'000  HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
30,350,521 34,352,791 64,703,312
2,348,982 335,159 2,684,141
725985 2,548,381 3,977,960 7,252,326
10,418 717,908 31,272 759,598
404,036 655,641 16,378,578 17,438,255
1,572,391 1,572,391
263,240 128,075 64,345 104,413 272,179 2,712 834,964
30,173,136 8,102,517 17,691,913 51,391,375 120,475479 63,191,634 523791 291,549,845
6 363,785 123,729 487,520
4273863 14,027,910 26,738,764 88,370,671 3,954,302 137,365,510
592,486 592,486
49,933 49,933
327,610 327,610
8,759,766 8,759,766
1,133,090 396,585 20,573 (11,849) 383,427 31,517 1,953,343
61,019,993 48,758,055 37,481,474 98,914,400 210,219,664 67,148,648 11,888,766 536,331,000
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R EARA R BRI Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
(&)

4, sREEEE (8) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 RErELEE (8) 4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)
FIEAE 97 (8D Maturity analysis (continued)
#2021 412 H31 H
At 31 December 2021
—% =7
o —EAN =@EA +ZEA —EAF AFME O FEE
On Upto 1to3 3t012 1to5 Over HifH “ast
demand 1 month months months years 5years Indefinite Total

BT BN BT BN BT BT BMTR  OBETR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000

j=Ui- Liabilities
HYT R HA Rl RE 720K Deposits and balances from banks
4EER and other financial institutions 3,595,374 9,315,668 3,567,781 5,175,149 - - - 21,653,972
NESEEF B Z&RIE  Financial liabilities at fair value
& through profit or loss - 2,275,979 1,880,607 2,258,726 - - - 6,415,312
TS TA Derivative financial instruments 93,532 62,803 142,239 103,853 412,243 - - 814,670
= EIEE Deposits from customers 143,759,694 58,527,212 87,730,380 86,224,547 7,478,296 61,257 - 383,781,386
EETHEES 7 G Debt securities and certificates of
deposit in issue 895 2,307,190 5,906,494 5,372,701 18,167,947 - - 31,755,227
HAIETE R (FERERTR  Other accounts and provisions
TE IR TERIE AR ) (including current and deferred tax
liabilities) 4,712,123 1,729,993 2,430,703 8,943,987 2,093,446 189,723 25,248 20,125,223
®EAE Subordinated liabilities - - - . . 5451,286 . 5451286
EEGE Total liabilities 152,161,618 74,218,845 101,658,204 108,078,963 28,151,932 5,702,266 25,248 469,997,076
TRENE SR Net liquidity gap (90,241,625)  (25,460,790)  (64,176,730)  (9,164,563) 182,067,732 61,446,382 11,863,518 66,333,924
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)
4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)
Maturity analysis (continued)

The Group has reported assets such as advances and debt securities which have
been overdue for not more than one month as “On demand”. In the case of an asset
that is repayable by different payments or instalments, only that portion of the asset
that is actually overdue is reported as overdue. Any part of the asset that is not due
is reported according to the residual maturity unless the repayment of the asset is in
doubt in which case the amount is reported as “Indefinite”. The above assets are
stated after deduction of provisions, if any.

The disclosure does not imply that the securities will be held to maturity.
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital Management

The Group continues to adopt the standardised (credit risk) (“STC”) approach and the
securitization standardized approach (“SEC-SA”") to calculate the credit risk capital charge
for its non-securitisation exposures and securitisation exposures respectively.

The Group continues to adopt the standardised credit valuation adjustment (“CVA”") method
to calculate the capital charge for the CVA risk of the counterparty.

The Group continues to adopt the standardised (market risk) (“STM”) approach and the
standardised (operational risk) (“STO") approach to calculate the market risk capital charge
and the operational risk capital charge respectively.

(A) Basis of regulatory consolidation

The consolidation basis for regulatory purposes comprises the positions of the Bank
and certain subsidiaries specified by the HKMA in accordance with the Banking
(Capital) Rules. For accounting purposes, subsidiaries are consolidated in
accordance with HKFRSs and the list of subsidiaries is set out in “Appendix—
Subsidiaries of the Bank” on page 137.
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h HARA R R Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
(&)

4. SREREE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 EEEH (8B) 4.4 Capital Management (continued)
(A) BEEseER (8 (A) Basis of regulatory consolidation (continued)
BiEEg RS S The particulars of subsidiaries which are included within the accounting scope of
fED MRS consolidation but not included within the regulatory scope of consolidation are as
AL TE G i B Y Y BT follows:
BAEZEEEWOT ¢
202246 5308 #2021 4E 12 A 31 H
At 30 June 2022 At 31 December 2021
BEGEH HRGEE H A AR
B Name Total assets Total equity Total assets Total equity
AT AT AT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEERGEIRT (S E Nanyang Commercial Bank
FRAE] Trustee Limited 16,832 16,722 16,807 16,698
EREEEEHAR Kwong Li Nam Investment Agency
NG| Limited 4,813 4,585 4,724 4,585
FEEREESRIT (R Nanyang Commercial Bank
N) BIRAE (Nominees) Limited 1,425 1,425 1,430 1,430
HEEE N A NCB Wealth Management Advisor
FRAE] Limited 52,014 47,119 5,117 4,981
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital Management (continued)

(A) Basis of regulatory consolidation (continued)

The principal activities of the above subsidiaries are set out in “Appendix —
Subsidiaries of the Bank” on page 137.

There were no subsidiaries which are included within the regulatory scope of
consolidation but not included within the accounting scope of consolidation as at 30
June 2022 (31 December 2021: Nil).

Neither were there any subsidiaries which are included within both the accounting
scope of consolidation and the regulatory scope of consolidation where the methods
of consolidation differ as at 30 June 2022 (31 December 2021: Nil).

(B) Capital ratio

#2022 48 #2021 4
6 H30H 125431 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2022 2021
CET1 capital ratio
12.34% 12.54%
Tier 1 capital ratio 13.69% 15.02%
Total capital ratio 17.13% 18.46%
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital Management (continued)

(B) Capital ratio (continued)

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

The consolidated capital base after deductions used in the calculation of the above

capital ratios is analysed as follows:

CET1 capital: instruments and reserves
Directly issued qualifying CET1 capital
instruments

Retained earnings
Disclosed reserves

CET1 capital before regulatory deductions

CET1 capital: regulatory deductions
Valuation adjustments

Other intangible assets (net of associated
deferred tax liabilities)

Deferred tax assets net of deferred tax
liabilities

Gains and losses due to changes in own
credit risk on fair valued liabilities

Cumulative fair value gains arising from the
revaluation of land and buildings (own-use
and investment properties)

Regulatory reserve for general banking risks

Total regulatory deductions to CET1 capital

CET1 capital

Additional Tier 1 capital

Tier 1 capital

49

#2022 it 2021 4

6 H30H 12531 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2022 2021
BT AETT
HK$'000 HK$'000
3,144,517 3,144,517
45,083,385 43,323,642
8,265,204 10,542,440
56,493,106 57,010,599
(402) (91)
(256,556) -
(389,591) (352,791)
(2,882) (940)
(6,870,782) (6,862,754)
(2,511,886) (2,636,044)
(10,032,099) (9,852,620)
46,461,007 47,157,979
5,077,856 9,314,890
51,538,863 56,472,869
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 BAEHE (8D

4.4 Capital Management (continued)

(B) BEALER (&) (B) Capital ratio (continued)

W 2022 48 #2021 4
6 H30H 12H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2022 2021
BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
THCEAR  ER RS Tier 2 capital: instruments and provisions
BEE T HEARTEBINE Qualifying Tier 2 capital instruments plus any
rTAE BRI {7 i related share premium 5,462,845 5,427,666
BB AP ERIE Collective provisions and regulatory reserve
Ao B et < R — SR for general banking risks eligible for
1T B inclusion in Tier 2 capital 4,392,714 4,413,868
BRI Z FI &R Tier 2 capital before regulatory deductions 9,855,559 9,841,534
THCEAR ¢ BFEILR Tier 2 capital: regulatory deductions
mElEERET AZHER Add back of cumulative fair value gains
Y IR+ 3t j iR ) arising from the revaluation of land and
(ERAREERR) # buildings (own-use and investment
TEAEEATEENER properties) eligible for inclusion in Tier 2
A EE N S capital 3,091,852 3,088,239
B E AR B AR AR Total regulatory adjustments to Tier 2 capital 3,091,852 3,088,239
AR Tier 2 capital 12,947,411 12,929,773
[Risg-wNiit Total regulatory capital 64,486,274 69,402,642
Vs EE AL TR The capital buffer ratios are analysed as
I follows:
#2022 4 i 2021 4
6 H30H 12 A 31 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2022 2021
i N Capital conservation buffer ratio 2.50% 2.50%
W R HR4R BT E AR EER Countercyclical capital buffer ratio 0.61% 0.60%
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital Management (continued)

(B) Capital ratio (continued)

In accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules, the Capital Conservation Buffer (‘CCB”) is
designed to ensure banks build up capital outside periods of stress of 2.5% of risk-weighted
assets (“RWAs"). The Countercyclical Capital Buffer (“CCyB”) which is set on an individual
country basis and is built up during periods of excess credit growth to protect against future
losses. The HKMA announced that the CCyB for Hong Kong remains unchanged at 1% of
RWAs.

The additional information of capital disclosures is available under section “Regulatory
Disclosures” on the Bank's website at www.ncb.com.hk.

(C) Leverage ratio

R 2022 £ iy 2021 4

6 H30H 12H31H

At 30 June At 31 December

2022 2021

BRI AT T

HK$'000 HK$'000

Tier 1 capital 51,538,863 56,472,869
Leverage ratio exposure 587,260,275 582,164,898
Leverage ratio 8.78% 9.70%

The additional information of leverage ratio disclosures is available under section
“Regulatory Disclosures” on the Bank's website at www.ncb.com.hk.
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

5. &REENABIA M 5. Fair values of financial assets and liabilities
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All financial instruments for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial
statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy as defined in HKFRS 13, “Fair value
measurement”. The categorisation are determined with reference to the observability and
significance of the inputs used in the valuation methods and based on the lowest level input
that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

- Level 1: based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities. This category includes debt instruments issued by certain governments and
certain exchange-traded derivative contracts.

Level 2: based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement is observable, either directly or indirectly. This category includes
majority of the over-the-counter (“OTC") derivative contracts, debt securities and certificates
of deposit with quote from pricing services vendors.

- Level 3: based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement is unobservable. This category includes equity investment, debt
securities, rediscounted bills and forfeiting with significant unobservable components.
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R EARA R BRI Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
(&)

5. &RIEEMAER/AM 5. Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)
B (&

A DI EEECERESIN S8 For financial instruments that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis,
FEREIT H » AEESHR4E  the Group determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by
— WA R S B H E reassessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
SHEEE (A EEEE/ . measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

EFtEFERE Y RlREH)

HAZE ) LgEEREEANERE

Sz IS -

5.1 PARERENESRITE 5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value

REERBETTRENAD The Group has an established governance structure and controls framework to ensure that
BE G EHI 2 N /m(E  fair values are either determined or validated by control units independent of the front offices.
MBI RI4RAVIES]  Control units have overall responsibility for independent verification of valuation results from
BEriEESZE - ZEHIEE front line businesses and all other significant fair value measurements. Specific controls
IEEBUZEmGER  include verification of observable pricing inputs. Significant valuation issues are reported to
2 ESERKERADME  Management.

B - HA R E AR A

FEIX B AT E 2%

BEAMGEEHERK A E

VESR -
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

5. &RIEEMAER/AM 5. Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)
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5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

The Group uses valuation techniques or broker/dealer quotations to determine the fair
value of financial instruments when unable to obtain the open market quotation in active
markets.

The main parameters used in valuation techniques for financial instruments held by the
Group include bond prices, interest rates, foreign exchange rates, equity and stock
prices, volatilities, counterparty credit spreads and others, which are mostly observable
and obtainable from open market.

The technigue used to calculate the fair value of the following financial instruments is as
below:

Debt instruments, certificates of deposit, rediscounted bills and forfeiting

The fair value of these instruments is determined by obtaining quoted market prices from
exchange, dealer or independent pricing service vendors or using discounted cash flow
technique. Discounted cash flow model is a valuation technique that measures present
value using estimated expected future cash flows from the instruments and then
discounts these flows using a discount margin that reflects the credit spreads required
by the market for instruments with similar risk or a discount rate which is referred to the
transaction interest rate of instruments with similar risk as at the end of the month and
inter-bank bid rate as the final discount rate. These inputs are observable or can be
corroborated by observable or unobservable market data.
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5. &RIEEMAER/AM 5. Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

5.1 PARERENESRITE 5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)
(&)
PTAETE Derivatives
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OTC derivative contracts include forward, swap and option contracts on foreign
exchange, interest rate or commodity. The fair values of these contracts are mainly
measured using valuation technigues such as discounted cash flow models and option
pricing models. The inputs can be observable or unobservable market data. Observable
inputs include interest rate, foreign exchange rates, commodity prices and volatilities.
Unobservable inputs such as volatility surface may be used for less commonly traded
option products which are embedded in structured products. For certain complex
derivative contracts, the fair values are determined based on broker/dealer price
quotations.

Credit valuation adjustments (“CVA”) and debit valuation adjustments (“DVA”) are applied
to the Group’s OTC derivatives. These adjustments reflect market factors movement,
expectations of counterparty creditworthiness and the Group’s own credit spread
respectively. They are mainly determined for each counterparty and are dependent on
expected future values of exposures, default probabilities and recovery rates.
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5. &RIEEMAER/AM 5. Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)
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(A) Fair value hierarchy

Financial assets
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
(Note 18)
- Trading
- Debt securities and
certificates of deposit
- Mandatorily measured at
fair value through profit
or loss, non trading
- Debt securities
- Others
- Equity securities
Derivative financial
instruments (Note 19)
Financial investments at fair
value through other
comprehensive income
(Note 21)
- Debt securities and
certificates of deposit
- Equity securities

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss
(Note 25)
- Trading

Derivative financial
instruments (Note 19)
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5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

M 20224E6 H 30 H
At 30 June 2022

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

E—E E_ER FE=RBE fEst
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BT BT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
- 7,398,660 - 7,398,660

- 214,669 29,897 244,566

- - 16,275,137 16,275,137
82,375 - 1,406,314 1,488,689
334,684 1,283,498 - 1,618,182
6,259,576 135,779,813 - 142,039,389
_ - 34,417 34,417

- 6,428,456 - 6,428,456
145,220 986,421 - 1,131,641
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5. &RIEEMAER/AM 5. Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)
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(A) Fair value hierarchy (continued)

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

2021 4F 12 H 31 H
At 31 December 2021

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

Financial assets
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
(Note 18)
- Trading
- Debt securities
- Mandatorily measured at
fair value through profit
or loss, non trading
- Debt securities
- Others
- Equity securities
Derivative financial
instruments (Note 19)
Financial investments at fair
value through other
comprehensive income
(Note 21)
- Debt securities and
certificates of deposit
- Equity securities

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or
loss (Note 25)
- Trading

Derivative financial
instruments (Note 19)

HE—Eak BB E=EH HHEt
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BT BT BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
- 7,252,326 - 7,252,326

- 730,024 29,574 759,598

- - 17,438,255 17,438,255
101,430 - 1,470,961 1,572,391
265,547 569,417 - 834,964
1,559,297 135,806,213 - 137,365,510
- - 49,933 49,933

- 6,415,312 - 6,415,312

96,576 718,094 - 814,670

There were no financial instrument transfers between level 1 and level 2 for the Group
during the period (31 December 2021: Nil).
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

5. &RIEEMAER/AM 5. Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)

' (8
5.1 DARMEE BASR TR
€9

(B) F=IB8HE 28

202241 H1H
s, (BF1R)

- Yk

- HAth s

- DA RRER AR
it <= A Ui & EY
EWMEEZN

EE(L

- PG

EAR i {ED- &L

A 2022 406 H 30 H

A 2022 £ 06 7 30 H
FrAMNEREENH
WET AUBGERARE
B RLEE

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

(B) Reconciliation of level 3 items

R 202256 H30H
At 30 June 2022

EREE

Financial assets

BAsefEstA
Hft 2 E
BRI A ?fffff
SLEt AR investments at
Mandatorily measured at fair value fair value
through profit or loss through other
FEX B comprehensive
Non trading income
s B prtiss Rty
Debt HAth, Equity Equity
securities Others  securities securities
BE¥TT  EETRT  A¥TT ARTT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
At 1 January 2022 29,574 17,438,255 1,470,961 49,933
Gains / (losses)
- Income statement - 399,523 -
- Other comprehensive
income
- Change in fair value of
financial assets at fair
value through other
comprehensive
income - - - (15,516)
- Exchange difference 323 (606,350) (64,647) -
Additions - 95,126,093 -
Disposals, redemptions
and maturity - (96,082,384) -
At 30 June 2022 29,897 16,275,137 1,406,314 34,417

Total unrealised loss for the
period included in
income statement for
financial assets held as
at 30 June 2022 - (999) -
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R EARA R BRI Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
(&)

5. &RIEEMAER/AM 5. Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)
B (&

5.1 PARERENESRITE 5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

(&)
(B) F=JB4HIYE B BE) (B) Reconciliation of level 3 items (continued)
(&)
72021412 H 31 H
At 31 December 2021
SREE
Financial assets
DUARMERTA
HAth-g= Tl S
A B L
AL ol B
S{Lat AR investments at fair
Mandatorily measured at fair value value
through profit or loss through other
I G comprehensive
Non trading income
B R 5825 M58 25
Debt HoAth Equity Equity
securities Others securities securities
BT AT AT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
#2021 1H1H At 1 January 2021 - 16,415,554 - 54,109
g Gains
- gk - Income statement - 608,715 - -
- HAth 2 HU s - Other comprehensive
income
- DA fEE AR - Change in fair value of
4 AT R 7 Y financial assets at fair
ERMEEZAN value through other
FefEEE comprehensive income - - - (4,176)
- FERERH - Exchange difference - 293,291 - -
M Additions 29,574 134,845,260 1,470,961 -
Disposals, redemptions and
PRE ~ WE[E R FHH maturity - (134,724,565) - -
1+ 2021 4E 12 A 31 H At 31 December 2021 29,574 17,438,255 1,470,961 49,933
2021412 A 31 H Total unrealised gain for the
FrEMSREERTH period included in income
Wt Az RITARE statement for financial
llvem o] assets held as at 31
December 2021 - 27,990 - -
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

5. &RIEEMAER/AM 5. Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)

' (8
5.1 DARMEE BASR TR
€9

(B) F=IB8HE 28

(&

7202246 H 30 H
J 2021 4 12 H 31
H - S AE=ESR
SRt TEFEEMAS
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M EAZ SR EZ ST A
B REZE
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SRNETE  AEEERL
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EHETERRERA T
K EELERYE
YA AT ZE 28 it
AREEFELEMT
HErEE =gk K
S E TR I AR
PRI e B 12 SR 1
PR R T ELATHT -

JE TR HERY 2 U E
VEE SRR e S
HAEZ P HE
EAER BEAE
EAT LY A E] - Al
HHEEFEEE - &
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5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

(B) Reconciliation of level 3 items (continued)

As at 30 June 2022 and 31 December 2021, financial instruments categorised as level
3 are mainly comprised of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and

unlisted equity shares.

For certain illiquid others financial assets classified as fair value through profit or loss
and fair value through other comprehensive income, the Group obtains valuation
quotations from counterparties which may be based on unobservable inputs with
significant impact on the valuation. Therefore, these instruments have been classified
by the Group as level 3. The Group has established internal control procedures to

control the Group’s exposure to such financial instruments.

The fair values of unlisted equity shares are determined with reference to multiples of
comparable listed companies, such as average of the price/earning ratios of
if appropriate comparables are not available. The significant
unobservable inputs applied in the fair values measurement of the Group’s unlisted

comparables,

equity shares are as follows:
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

5. &ERIEEMAER/AM 5. Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)

' (8
5.1 DARMEE BASR TR
€9

(B) F=IB8HE 28
(&

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

(B) Reconciliation of level 3 items (continued)

TS BN AR

EAFAHESH Relationship of

{EE A Significant unobservable HiE unobservable inputs

Valuation method inputs Range to fair value
M R R 3.9 - 140 i A s

Price/earning ratios (2021: 9.6 - 32.3) NREAS

The higher the price/earning
ratios, the higher the fair value.

T MR FHERE 1.8 - 6.0 i MREFHERS
Price/Book ratios (2021: 2.4 - 8.9) AfERE
. The higher the Price/Book ratios,
Rt iaw ors . )

. the higher the fair value

Market comparison approach - N — o N =
IEEEMEITE 3.8 -63 REEEMREITE K
R BSHHIFI R (2021: 4.0 - 20.7) BESHATR R A, A B A
EV/EBITDA The higher the EV/EBITDA
ratios, the higher the fair value.
SREMEREK 30.0% RENERS KA - A RERE
Liquidity discount (2021: 30.0%) The higher the liquidity
discount, the lower the fair value.
THIR Bk NI N N
Recent transaction approach N/A N/A N/A

AREBEBEERHAZ
] EhiR I B
o TE /IR EFE RS
I EERETT
T R BB R AE
TERIBE G - & FEF R
{E R LAy E AR
B2 Hm, B
5% - Rl A EH A 4>
AT W 255 R ) S 48
153 s 0 R s
% 1,721,000 7T 2021
f£12 H 31 H : Hi
2,497,000 77 ) FIHE#E
70,316,000 7T (2021
f£12 H 31 H : #H
73,548,000 7T ) - #IE
T PR B 3 Y A
EEZE RN
RO BRSBTS
i At ) 5 2 R Bt e
GIENEE: 3004
BHRISEAF 2 21k -

The fair value is positively correlated to the price/earning ratios, price/book ratios and
EV/EBITDA of appropriate comparables. Had the significant unobservable inputs
applied on the valuation techniques increased/decreased by 5%, the Group’s other
comprehensive income and profit or loss would have increased/decreased by
HK$1,721,000 (31 December 2021: HK$2,497,000) and HK$70,316,000 (31
December 2021: HK$73,548,000) respectively. When the fair value of the unlisted
shares are affected by more than one unobservable input, the aforesaid impact reflects
the most favourable or the most unfavourable change from varying inputs individually.
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R EARA R BRI Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
(&)

5. &RIEEMAER/AM 5. Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)
B (&

5.2 JEDUARESFBIVESRELT 5.2 Financial instruments not measured at fair value

=1

O SoAE 2 PAE— 5 2 I G Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time based on relevant market
AR TISE R AN E 4 information and information about various financial instruments. The following methods
Rl T B 7 RS - DU and assumptions have been used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial
Z AR B B AN instrument as far as practicable.

L FE A VA & S < ik T

HZ /A -

TR R ERAT b Hofh 6 Balances with/from banks and other financial institutions and trade bills

[l P Y= s

KERGy 2 & E N EE Substantially all the financial assets and liabilities mature within one year from the
BN EEH B —FERNE balance sheet date and their carrying value approximates fair value.

> HART((E B B

P

BEEEK Advances to customers

KERGY 7 % P E =T E) Substantially all the advances to customers are on floating rate terms, bear interest at
FI > friss BB prevailing market interest rates and their carrying value approximates fair value.

& HIRmEBEA nEME

P
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

5. &RIEEMAER/AM 5. Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)

B (&

5.2 FRDAA R ERHBASRT

& (&)

LA BRI E ST S

5.2 Financial instruments not measured at fair value (continued)

Debt instruments at amortised cost

IA

DAk aR AT B HVE S
T E 2N e e B e B 5
5.1 AMAREEEHIHE
BT R JEMER -

EEH
K5 2 % PRI G
FEE SR EIRT + SO
AL LA -

ST 6 75 RS

The fair value of debt instruments at amortisation cost is determined by using the same
approach as those debt instruments measured at fair value as described in Note 5.1.

Deposits from customers
Substantially all the deposits from customers mature within one year from the balance
sheet date and their carrying value approximates fair value.

Debt securities and certificates of deposit in issue

IR T B 2 e E e
et 5.1 WRAARERTE
H 1 TR R ka3
ZI3EME] -

BRESH

I T B 2 e E e
e 5.1 WRAARERTE
H S TR R ka3
ZITEME] -

FR DA HC R i fE L S
MFER SR T A - T
RIELLA S E T B HY SR
TRZIREEMAE -

EREE
LIggRpA T &Y
EH LA

EREH

ERFHBEAR
G

®‘RIEAME

The fair value of these instruments is determined by using the same approach as those
debt instruments and certificates of deposit measured at fair value as described in Note
5.1.

Subordinated liabilities
The fair value of the instrument is determined by using the same approach as those debt
instruments and certificates of deposit measured at fair value as described in Note 5.1.

The following tables set out the carrying values and fair values of the financial instruments
not measured at fair value, except for the above with their carrying values being
approximation of fair values.

R 202256 H30H
At 30 June 2022

2021412 H 31 H
At 31 December 2021

 REE ARE IRAE AT
Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fair value
AT AT AT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Financial assets
Debt instruments at
amortised cost 1,218,010 1,250,149 592,486 592,486
Financial liabilities
Debt securities and
certificates of deposit in
issue 39,836,057 40,046,257 31,755,227 31,912,287
Subordinated liabilities 5,486,610 5,383,449 5,451,286 5,604,743
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SRR B BT et
(&)
6. FFFIRUA

FIRA

IO [R5 R HAth <6 R A
HYRIH

HEEER

BRI

HAlr

FlESH!
EES- SR Ch
#om
BRI
EL 017 (75 8 2 B 17 W

®‘RIEAME
THE A
HAth

EZEIISUSON

JELAA EZLET A
cRIEENSafES
HIFEUA R FIE 2 H 4331
s i W% 5,965,139,000 T
(2021 4 B4 0 B
5,816,200,00 T ) J ki
2,914,030,000 T (2021 4
AR S 2,605,679,000
JC) e

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

6. Net interest income

Interest income

Due from banks and other
financial institutions

Advances to customers

Financial investments

Others

Interest expense

Due to banks and other
financial institutions

Deposits from customers

Debt securities and certificates of deposit in

issue
Subordinated liabilities
Lease liabilities
Others

Net interest income

HLEEHE HAELEEE
2022 ££ 2021 4

6 H30H 6 H30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2022 2021
AT AT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
278,085 244,334
4,347,864 4,306,576
1,328,211 1,259,801
10,979 5,489
5,965,139 5,816,200
(299,324) (206,310)
(1,780,291) (1,654,882)
(587,905) (486,748)
(105,740) (104,808)
(14,515) (12,072)
(126,255) (140,859)
(2,914,030) (2,605,679)
3,051,109 3,210,521

Included within interest income and interest expense are HK$5,965,139,000 (first half of 2021
HK$5,816,200,000) and HK$2,914,030,000 (first half of 2021: HK$2,605,679,000), for
financial assets and financial liabilities that are not recognised at fair value through profit or

loss respectively.
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7. Net fee and commission income

Fee and commission income
Loan commissions

Bills commissions
Securities brokerage
Insurance

Funds distribution
Payment services

Safe deposit box

Credit card business

Trust and custody services
Currency exchange
Others

Fee and commission expense
Securities brokerage

Credit card business

Others

Net fee and commission income

Of which arise from

- financial assets or financial liabilities not at fair

value through profit or loss

- Fee and commission income
- Fee and commission expense

- trust and other fiduciary activities
- Fee and commission income
- Fee and commission expense
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

HELEHER FELEEE
2022 4 2021 4

6 H30H 6 H30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2022 2021
BT T AT
HK$'000 HK$'000
236,812 344,813
121,231 87,757
102,039 187,620
90,179 144,020
49,504 99,557
22,544 23,744
20,301 20,559
1,484 2,680
802 3,634

172 207
65,614 91,939
710,682 1,006,530
(15,090) (25,236)
(693) (1,208)
(24,248) (23,265)
(40,031) (49,709)
670,651 956,821
349,645 423,994
(3,723) (2,275)
345,922 421,719
7,788 10,661
(648) (685)
7,140 9,976
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R AR B R
(&)
8. X G

FEE S (B51R) JRE ¢
- HNHER 5 SNBSS Sz i

- FRTH R SeE B
HH
- P

8. Net trading gain

Net gain/(loss) from:
- foreign exchange and foreign exchange
products
- interest rate instruments and items under
fair value hedge
- commodities

9. HitEREEFINZS 9. Net gain on other financial assets

DI sefE S BT A AL
e Nt i g PR I
HAth

Net gain on financial investments measured at fair

value through other comprehensive income

Others
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

FEEER PEGERE
2022 2021 &

6 H30H 6 H30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2022 2021
AT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000
265,667 113,661
(39,665) (58,016)
(3,264) (8,809)
222,738 46,836
FHGERE FRERE
2022 4¢ 2021 &

6 H30H 6 H30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2022 2021
AT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000
187,169 79,563
(100) (12,061)
187,069 67,502
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

10. Other operating income

S AR R

- JEEHESRE
SEEPE Z FHEBIA
W ARIREY R S
HAth

THREYE I ErE
FANAR M B Y)SE 2 B
&S & 124,000 T

(2021 4 b 0 B
61,000 7T) °

MM A BAME S EREE 1%
BRI B (2021
P ) -

11. BE RGN

TFIRERAT B FL At < R A
H&hER

Bk R HAARTH
EREA

Hitt & E

MBS YER

BRORIE

TEE R

FEEER FALEEE
2022 4 2021 &
6 H30H 6 H30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2022 2021
BT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000

Dividend income from investment in securities
- unlisted investments 1,145 1,245
Gross rental income from investment properties 4,533 5,080
Less: Outgoings in respect of investment properties (382) (314)
Others 3,141 5,952
8,437 11,963

Included in the “Outgoings in respect of investment properties” is HK$124,000 (first half of
2021: HK$61,000) of direct operating expenses related to investment properties that were not
let during the period.

There were no contingent rent included in the “Gross rental income from investment
properties” during the period (first half of 2021: Nil).

11. Net charge of impairment allowances

M AL
2022 £ 2021
6 H30H 6 H30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2022 2021
AT ATT
HK$'000 HK$°000

Balances with banks and other financial institutions
(1,146) (4,854)
Advances and other accounts (423,819) (452,726)
Financial investments (75,131) (1,770)
Other assets (2,103) (4,480)
Financial guarantees (2,614) (194,800)
Loan commitments 5,517 (24,369)
Net charge of impairment allowances (499,296) (682,999)

67



2 NCB #:f 7% 44

68

HARA BB R = Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
12. BT H 12. Operating expenses
MEGEES PSR R
2022 4F 2021 4F
6 H30H 6 H30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2022 2021
BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
ANEEH (AEEEWS) Staff costs (including directors’ emoluments)
- SN B At 2 - salaries and other costs 843,702 789,717
- BAREEA - pension cost 120,622 119,233
964,324 908,950
FRIEE Rk CRNEsg Premises and equipment expenses (excluding
#E) depreciation)
- HHAsEEEEHE - leases of short-term or low-value assets 10,829 24,750
- EERHE - information technology 21,713 24,149
- HAl - others 30,671 32,382
63,213 81,281
e Depreciation 285,836 261,042
I eiiiGe Auditor's remuneration
- HEtIRTS - audit services 5,702 5,276
- FEFEE IR - non-audit services 743 95
Ha s H Other operating expenses
- BNt - outsourcing activities fee 183,029 171,944
- Hith - others 181,712 163,570
1,684,559 1,592,158
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h HARA R R Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
(&)

13. FrEYIENETTEE  13. Net loss from fair value adjustments on investment properties
ZEEE

FEERE FHEGEEE

2022 4% 2021 /7
6 530 H 6 H30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2022 2021
BETT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BBV A R ETRE 5 Net loss from fair value adjustments on investment
&5 properties (2,720) -

14. BHE EfY% ~ 28 14. Net loss from disposal/revaluation of properties, plant and
Bt 2 1R equipment

FEERE FHEGEEE

2022 2021 4

6 H30H 6 H30H

Half-year ended Half-year ended

30 June 30 June

2022 2021

BTt BT

HK$'000 HK$'000

HEFEN SR Net loss from disposal of premises (6,537) -
HIEREH - [EESIE LS Net loss from disposal of equipment, fixtures and

AR fittings (1,948) (2,346)

HiGFEZF (BB /UK Net (loss)/gain from revaluation of premises
3% (5,576) 1,167
(14,061) (1,179)
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AR R R R
(8)
15. RIE

W R Z IR BT T

AHIRIE
iy
- JNETARRIH

MR
- JNETARRIH
- (AR

IRIERIH
WIS AR AR R
BRI

HEEHEFER HEREREE
2022 4F bR ARG EEERG
BRI =R 16.5% (2021
F. 1 16.5% ) $EfE - BINEF
R 2022 4 AR
T RE SRR R A (e A S E 4%
BEBEER Z BITHRE
FHE -

15. Taxation

Taxation in the income statement represents:

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

HELEHER FELEESE
2022 4 2021 4
6 H30H 6 530H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2022 2021
AT AT
HK$'000 HK$°000
Current tax
Hong Kong profits tax
- current period taxation 215,836 249,717
Overseas taxation
- current period taxation 110,812 79,935
- Over-provision in prior periods (482) (3,204)
326,166 326,448
Deferred tax
Origination and reversal of temporary differences
and unused tax credits (14,271) (40,466)
311,895 285,982

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2021: 16.5%) on the estimated
assessable profits arising in Hong Kong for the first half of 2022. Taxation on overseas profits
has been calculated on the estimated assessable profits for the first half of 2022 at the rates

of taxation prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.
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15.

16.

B (&)

A BRI B A R ) E A Y
HEHIH > BRI RIS
R HHIRIAA AT

BRACAT A

AR 16.5% (2021 4F
16.5%) FHERMIIR

H A SRR A A A

AR Z WA

PR BN IR B sZ

ARV S R

ARSI 518

{E AR

TEYNEERE

BT RN EHINEAR T
EEEARR

BN

RS

2358

RS R R 2022 42 6 [
30 HirfEIRKEE (2021
AP ) -

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

15. Taxation (continued)

The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation that differs from the theoretical amount that
would arise using the taxation rate of Hong Kong is as follows:

Profit before taxation

Calculated at a taxation rate of 16.5% (2021: 16.5%)

Effect of different taxation rates in other countries

Income not subject to taxation

Expenses not deductible for taxation purposes

Tax losses not recognised

Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses

Over-provision in prior periods

Foreign withholding tax

Adjustment in respect of cost and distribution payment for
additional equity instruments

Taxation charge

Effective tax rate

16. Dividends

FHERE PEERE
2022 &£ 2021 &

6 H30H 6 H30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2022 2021
BT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000
2,309,871 2,199,812
381,129 362,969
34,687 13,559
(89,069) (79,327)
32,067 30,227

1 1

(2,980) 3)
(482) (3,204)
(988) 175
(42,470) (38,415)
311,895 285,982
13.50% 13.00%

No dividend was declared for the half-year ended 30 June 2022 (first half of 2021: Nil).
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

17. EFEHRSE - Fik®E 17. Cash, balances and placements with banks and other financial

TBSRAT B LAt R
RERTEEER

JEE A7 B AT IR RAT B
il B R R AR

- HfFH

- FFRP RS AR

- FERUERAT B ELAt < R
TEAVASER

- FESRTT B HAt RS —
118 H N2 E I

RAE AR

- PR

TESRAT R HoA Bl —
A NEIE E
SR

RAE AR

- B

institutions

Cash and balances with banks and other
financial institutions

- Cash

- Balances with central banks

- Balances with banks and other financial
institutions

- Placements with banks and other financial
institutions maturing within one month

Impairment allowances
- Stage 1

Placements with banks and other financial
institutions maturing between one and twelve
months

Impairment allowances
- Stage 1
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B 2022 4 r 2021 4
6 H30H 12531 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2022 2021
BETT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
601,434 544,912
15,443,422 21,546,067
5,324,132 8,259,558
31,285,811 34,353,172
52,654,799 64,703,709
(362) (397)
52,654,437 64,703,312
10,672,353 2,684,305
(1,288) (164)
10,671,065 2,684,141
63,325,502 67,387,453
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R EARA R BRI Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
(&)

18. A {EZ{EET AJ82: 18. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Z SHEE

i Gl APV
EELEABLE
Mandatorily measured at
fair value through
profit or loss

otk IR S &t
Trading Non trading Total

R 20224  HA20214 R 20224 A 20214F 20224 ) 2021 4F
6H30H 12F31H 6H30H 12H31H 6H30F 12A31H

At 30 At 31 At 30 At 31 At 30 At 31
June December June December June December
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
BTt BT BT AT BT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AN ESIRE At fair value
[EE% Treasury bills 7,398,660 7,252,326 - - 7,398,660 7,252,326
HM{E%57  Other debt
securities - - 244,566 759,598 244,566 759,598
7,398,660 7,252,326 244,566 759,598 7,643,226 8,011,924
RS (ress Equity securities - - 1,488,689 1,572,391 1,488,689 1,572,391
HAth Others - - 16,275,137 17,438,255 16,275,137 17,438,255
7,398,660 7,252,326 18,008,392 19,770,244 25,407,052 27,022,570
202296 H30H 48 At 30 June 2022, there was no financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss
BRERA EET (31 December 2021: Nil).

AR 2 ERERE (2021
F12H31H ) -
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R EARA R BRI Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
(&)

18. A EE{EET AJE2:  18. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
ZeREE (8)

NEE( LR AR 2 SR Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are analysed by place of listing as follows:
B Lt AT

BWHEIMEL AT
HE(LEF AL
Mandatorily measured at
fair value through
profit or loss
REME IS
Trading Non trading
72022 &£ A 2021 4F R 2022 £ 2021
6 H30H 12H31H 6 H30H 12H31H

At 30 At 31 At 30 At 31
June December June December
2022 2021 2022 2021
BT AT AT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EHE 77 Debt securities
- IRk - Unlisted 7,398,660 7,252,326 244,566 759,598
Bt Equity securities
AEHELISN - Listed outside Hong Kong - - 82,375 101,430
- IRk - Unlisted - - 1,406,314 1,470,961
HAth Others
| s) - Unlisted - - 16,275,137 17,438,255

7,398,660 7,252,326 18,008,392 19,770,244
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R EARA R BRI Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
(&)

18. A EE{EET AJE2:  18. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
ZeREE (8)

NESE R AR 2 4R Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are analysed by type of issuer as follows:
B SRT IR o
T
BWHEIMEL AT
EE(LET AH

Mandatorily measured at
fair value through
profit or loss
e IR B
Trading Non trading
R 2022 £ 2021 4 W 2022 & iR 2021 4F
6 H30H 12H531H 6 H30H 12H31H

At 30 At 31 At 30 At 31
June December June December
2022 2021 2022 2021
AT BT AT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ENEE Sovereigns 7,398,660 7,252,326 - -
SRAT By Eifth & BlAsers Banks and other financial
institutions - - 16,275,137 17,438,255
INEIDE Corporate entities - - 1,733,255 2,331,989
7,398,660 7,252,326 18,008,392 19,770,244
19. &SR T E 19. Derivative financial instruments
(a) TSR THE (a) Derivative financial instruments
ALEEETIL RHESS - FI2 The Group enters into the following exchange rate, interest rate and commodity related
KSR STAE SR T derivative financial instrument contracts for trading and risk management purposes:
HEYFEH R s B
ZH:
BB SRR AR — Currency forwards represent commitments to purchase and sell foreign currency on a future
H B S SN ARG - date.
B AR KBS B EIE Currency, interest rate and precious metal swaps are commitments to exchange one set of
FEATHAA [F] B <2 0 B R cash flows or commodity for another. Swaps result in an exchange of currencies, interest
A © PREARYAE R R A A rates (for example, fixed rate for floating rate), or precious metals (for example, gold swaps)
RGBS ~ FE (AEEF] or a combination of all these (for example, cross-currency interest rate swaps). Except for
RELZEFR) NE2E certain currency swap contracts, no exchange of principal takes place.

(AFE ) 8L ERIFT
A (RS2
1) - BRA R EAEY
G > HEFER SRR SCHAA
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2 NCB #:f 7% 44

SRR B BT et
(&)
19. FESRTE (8D

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

19. Derivative financial instruments (continued)

(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Foreign currency options are contractual agreements under which the seller (writer) grants
the purchaser (holder) the right, but not the obligation, either to buy (a call option) or sell (a
put option) at or by a set date or during a set period, a specific amount of the financial
instrument at a predetermined price. In consideration for the assumption of foreign exchange
risk, the seller receives a premium from the purchaser. Options are negotiated over-the-
counter between the Group and its counterparty.

The contract/notional amounts and fair values of derivative financial instruments held by the
Group are set out in the following tables. The contract/notional amounts of these instruments
indicate the volume of transactions outstanding at the balance sheet dates and certain of
them provide a basis for comparison with fair value instruments recognised on the balance
sheet. However, they do not necessarily indicate the amounts of future cash flows involved
or the current fair values of the instruments and, therefore, do not indicate the Group’s
exposure to credit or market risks. The derivative financial instruments become favourable
(assets) or unfavourable (liabilities) as a result of fluctuations in foreign exchange rates,
market interest rates or metal prices relative to their terms. The aggregate fair values of
derivative financial instruments can fluctuate significantly from time to time.
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19. Derivative financial instruments (continued)

(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

The following tables summarise the contract/notional amounts and fair values of each class

of derivative financial instrument as at 30 June 2022 and 31 December 2021:

Exchange rate contracts
Spot and forwards
Swaps
Foreign currency options

- Options purchased
- Options written

Interest rate contracts
Swaps

Commodity contracts

7

202246 H 30 H

At 30 June 2022

a8/ AnfE
B et Fair values
Contract/

notional HiE &fE
amounts Assets Liabilities
BT BT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
12,978,086 444,576 (265,290)
59,691,935 571,442 (437,416)
1,044,912 153,349 (39,089)
1,042,963 43,037 (155,326)
74,757,896 1,212,404 (897,121)
55,851,074 402,168 (232,645)
368,769 3,610 (1,875)
130,977,739 1,618,182 (1,131,641)
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AR R BT EE Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
(&)

19. f74:eRTE (4&) 19. Derivative financial instruments (continued)

(@) frEsRTE (&) (a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

72021412 H 31 H
At 31 December 2021

=8 AN
B e Fair values
Contract/
notional HiE B
amounts Assets Liabilities
BT BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
PEREY Exchange rate contracts
EHH R 22 Spot and forwards 5,982,586 281,426 (108,275)
$riHA Swaps 47,764,446 237,686 (244,682)
HNEERZ S HARE Foreign currency options
- B AHARE - Options purchased 981,200 75,561 (20,204)
- H AR - Options written 981,200 19,974 (49,604)
55,709,432 614,647 (422,765)
FIREL Interest rate contracts
$eiHA Swaps 93,256,035 211,510 (384,668)
Him iy Commodity contracts 820,999 8,807 (7,237)
149,786,466 834,964 (814,670)
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

19. Derivative financial instruments (continued)
(b) Interest rate benchmark reform

At 30 June 2022, HK$4,871,000,000 (2021: HK$4,841,000,000) of the contract/notional
amounts of interest rate derivatives designated in hedge accounting relationships
represent the extent of the risk exposure managed by the Group that is directly affected
by interest rate benchmark reform and in scope of Phase 1 amendments. The exposure
at current year end excluded interest rate derivatives referenced to USD LIBOR maturing
before 30 June 2023, except those referenced to 1-week and 2-month USD LIBOR, after
the announcement by the Financial Conduct Authority (“FCA”), the UK regulator, in March
2021 that the publication date of most USD LIBOR tenors are extended from 31
December 2021 to 30 June 2023. Therefore, these exposures will expire before a
transition is required
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

20. Advances and other accounts

Personal loans and advances
Corporate loans and advances

Advances to customers
Impairment allowances

Trade bills
Impairment allowances

#2022 £ 2021 £

6 H30H 12531 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2022 2021
BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
59,593,528 63,247,755
235,912,906 232,315,106
295,506,434 295,562,861
(3,923,164) (4,013,016)
291,583,270 291,549,845
1,065,824 487,550
(5,937) (30
1,059,887 487,520
292,643,157 292,037,365

As at 30 June 2022, advances to customers included accrued interest of HK$555,784,000

(31 December 2021: HK$543,479,000).

80



2 NCB #:f 7% 44

hHERA RS BT e Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

20. 3k B HAEREE 20. Advances and other accounts (continued)
(&)
FE ECRG B R 2 S &K Gross advances and other accounts before impairment allowances are analysed by stage
e HoAth AR TE F B ER 4 A 40 classification as follows:
T
20226 H30H
At 30 June 202
F—FEE SRR SRR &=t
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
AT AETIT  BETR AT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BFER Advances to customers 287,054,660 4,294,408 4,157,366 295,506,434
B S g Trade bills 1,065,824 - - 1,065,824
4=t Total 288,120,484 4,294,408 4,157,366 296,572,258
#2021 F 12 H31 H
At 31 December 2021
E—TEE B IEEL E=IEEL “ast
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
AT T AT BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FFER Advances to customers 286,360,971 4,772,799 4,429,091 295,562,861
G e Trade bills 487,550 - - 487,550
4t Total 286,848,521 4,772,799 4,429,091 296,050,411
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

20. Advances and other accounts (continued)

At 1 January 2022
Addition
Derecognised or repaid (excluding written off)

Transfers to Stage 1

Transfers to Stage 2

Transfers to Stage 3

Impact on period end ECLs of exposures
transferred between stages during the period

Changes to inputs used for impairment
calculations

Recoveries

Loans written off

Exchange difference

At 30 June 2022

At 1 January 2021
Addition

Derecognised or repaid (excluding written off)

Transfers to Stage 1

Transfers to Stage 2

Transfers to Stage 3

Impact on period end ECLs of exposures
transferred between stages during the period

Changes to inputs used for impairment
calculations

Recoveries

Loans written off

Exchange difference

At 31 December 2021
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An analysis of changes in the corresponding impairment allowances is, as follows:

FPEER  BIEER B=REE &st
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
AETT A%t E¥TT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(1,313,109) (167,896) (2,532,041) (4,013,046)
(491,029) - - (491,029)
218,307 53,144 222,400 493,851
(12,052) 12,052 - -
11,177 (11,177) - -

230 57,593 (57,823) -

6,775 (49,149) (189,765) (232,139)
132,704 (70,506) (256,700) (194,502)

- - (17,225) (17,225)

- - 424,660 424,660

34,035 (6,335) 72,629 100,329
(1,412,962) (182,274) (2,333,865) (3,929,101)
FPEEL FPEER E=REE Hast
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
AETT AT B TIT BB
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(1,228,412) (96,965) (1,804,583) (3,129,960)
(805,059) - - (805,059)
538,184 38,487 524,281 1,100,952
(40,180) 40,180 - -
14,024 (14,024) - -
31,378 644 (32,022) -
33,784 (119,642) (1,270,175) (1,356,033)
185,574 (18,701) (519,882) (353,009)

- - (84,473) (84,473)

- - 678,059 678,059

(42,402) 2,125 (23,246) (63,523)
(1,313,109) (167,896) (2,532,041) (4,013,046)
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R EARA R BRI Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
21l. SREE 21. Financial investments
P 202246 H30H
At 30 June 2022
IPUNIVIER (w1
AHA 2 E B
At fair value
through other PIUBEREAIEETE
comprehensive At amortised E=t
income cost Total
BETT BETT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
[E=E23 Treasury bills 64,002,210 - 64,002,210
HAth (57558 7 Other debt securities 74,775,440 691,142 75,466,582
138,777,650 691,142 139,468,792
FaEs Certificates of deposit 3,261,739 - 3,261,739
%58 757 AT 4R Total debt securities and
certificates of deposit 142,039,389 691,142 142,730,531
NERIER: Impairment allowances
- BB PEES - Stage 1 - (148) (148)
142,039,389 690,994 142,730,383
HAth Others - 585,737 585,737
TREE Impairment allowances
- EEPEEE - Stage 3 - (58,721) (58,721)
- 527,016 527,016
fehrites Equity securities 34,417 - 34,417
142,073,806 1,218,010 143,291,816
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

21. Financial investments (continued)

#2021 412 A 31 H
At 31 December 2021

P fo B (bt

AH A2

At fair value

through other
comprehensive DIEEERACAER & HaEt
income At amortised cost Total
BT BT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
[E=E23 Treasury bills 52,059,928 - 52,059,928
HAth (57558 7 Other debt securities 82,293,940 - 82,293,940
134,353,868 - 134,353,868
FaEs Certificates of deposit 3,011,642 - 3,011,642

%58 757 AT 4R Total debt securities and

certificates of deposit 137,365,510 - 137,365,510
HAth Others - 592,486 592,486
B Impairment allowances - - _
- 592,486 592,486
A& a8 25 Equity securities 49,933 - 49,933
137,415,443 592,486 138,007,929
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21. Financial investments (continued)

Financial investments are analysed by place of listing as follows:

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

202246 H 30 H
At 30 June 2022

DA Eg Lt
AF A S
At fair value through
other comprehensive NG TN
income At amortised cost
AT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
Debt securities and certificates of deposit
- Listed in Hong Kong 12,175,377 -
- Listed outside Hong Kong 6,464,376 -
18,639,753 -
- Unlisted 123,399,636 690,994
142,039,389 690,994
Others
- Unlisted 527,016
Equity securities
- Unlisted 34,417 -
Total 142,073,806 1,218,010

Market value of listed securities at
amortised cost
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21. Financial investments (continued)

Financial investments are analysed by place of listing as follows:

Debt securities and certificates of deposit
- Listed in Hong Kong
- Listed outside Hong Kong

- Unlisted

Others
- Unlisted

Equity securities
- Unlisted

Total

Market value of listed securities at
amortised cost

86

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

#2021 12 H31 H
At 31 December 2021

IVVAINIER Jlvriy

AH A E W RS

At fair value through
other comprehensive

income

DI eRpA FET 2

At amortised cost

e
HK$'000

16,850,300
10,362,245

e
HK$'000

27,212,545

110,152,965

137,365,510

49,933

592,486

137,415,443

592,486
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21. Financial investments (continued)

Financial investments are analysed by type of issuer as follows:

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

R 20226 H30H
At 30 June 2022

BIA e bt
A S

At fair value through

other comprehensive DI S et B

income At amortised cost

BETT BT

HK$'000 HK$'000

Sovereigns 64,080,719 -
Public sector entities* 3,040,051 -
Banks and other financial institutions 51,267,887 1,218,010
Corporate entities 23,685,149 -
142,073,806 1,218,010

72021412 H 31 H
At 31 December 2021

PAA sefE s bET

AFA T A

At fair value through
other comprehensive DA eRAEAERT 2
income At amortised cost
BT T AT
HK$'000 HK$'000
Sovereigns 52,139,025 -
Public sector entities 2,969,648 -
Banks and other financial institutions 54,799,251 592,486
Corporate entities 27,507,519 -
137,415,443 592,486

* As at 30 June 2022, included financial investments at fair value through other comprehensive income of
HK$3,040,051,000 (31 December 2021: HK$2,969,648,000) which are eligible to be classified as public

sector entities under the Banking (Capital) Rules.
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

22. Investment properties

At 1 January

Fair value losses

Reclassification from/(to) properties, plant and

Equipment, net (Note 23)

At period/year end

88

#2022 4 A 2021 4

6 H30H 12H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2022 2021
BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
327,610 341,080
(2,720) -
81,550 (13,470)
406,440 327,610




2 NCB #:f 7% 44

R EARA R BRI Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
(&)

23. Wk ~ BB R 23. Properties, plant and equipment

a2~ [EE
S
Equipment,  {EFIREHE
BE fixtures Right-of-use Wt
Premises and fittings assets Total
BETIT  EBETT BT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
7H2022FE1H1H At 1 January 2022 7,276,454 653,591 829,721 8,759,766
bl Additions 1,151,800 54,894 42,409 1,249,103
HE R Disposals/Derecognition (17,376) (2,421) - (19,797)
EEth Revaluation 16,101 - - 16,101
ANERITEE (FffsF 12) Depreciation for the period (Note 12) (78,791) (82,848) (124,197) (285,836)
B EERE S E Y Reclassification to investment
ZOREA (MfEE 22) properties, net (Note 22) (81,550) - - (81,550)
i S HA A Transfer to other assets
(KfsE 24) (Note 24) - (279,427) - (279,427)
DB f2 750 Exchange difference (37,701) (21,475) (28,337) (87,513)
202246 A 30 H> Net book value at
MRIHFE 30 June 2022 8,228,937 322,314 719,596 9,270,847
202246 H 30 H At 30 June 2022
[B&NEEFRRIED Cost or valuation 8,228,937 1,057,670 1,204,814 10,491,421
B Accumulated depreciation - (735,356) (485,218)  (1,220,574)
202246 H 30 H> Net book value at
MR FHE 30 June 2022 8,228,937 322,314 719,596 9,270,847
& EE 2 A E = E The analysis of cost or valuation of the above assets is as follows:
pax s 1N
202246 H 30 H At 30 June 2022
A E At cost - 1,057,670 1,204,814 2,262,484
A E At valuation 8,228,937 - - 8,228,937
8,228,937 1,057,670 1,204,814 10,491,421

SRTHFE B 2.79 {3
TT A Ryl 4.68 (FT
FEHHE R R 1.89 (BT
EUREFIRRIT - 14 2022 42 6
H 30 HEs A HAEREE - 3
E Ry e It -

Application software with net book value of HK$279 million, representing cost of HK$468 million
and accumulated amortisation of HK$189 million, was transferred to other assets and presented

as intangible assets on 30 June 2022.
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

23. Properties, plant and equipment (continued)

SR~ [EE

R
B
Equipment,  EfMEEZE
FEE fixtures and  Right-of-use 4=t
Premises fittings assets Total
BT BT BT T AT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Net book value at
1 January 2021 7,220,090 553,131 447,517 8,220,738
Additions 100,786 250,396 610,924 962,106
Disposals/Derecognition - (10,921) (627) (11,548)
Revaluation 69,379 - - 69,379
Depreciation for the year (148,776)  (151,233) (234,402) (534,411)
Reclassification from investment
properties 13,470 - - 13,470
Exchange difference 21,505 12,218 6,309 40,032
Net book value at
31 December 2021 7,276,454 653,591 829,721 8,759,766
At 31 December 2021
Cost or valuation 7,276,454 1,575,447 1,293,292 10,145,193
Accumulated depreciation - (921,856) (463,571)  (1,385,427)
Net book value at
31 December 2021 7,276,454 653,591 829,721 8,759,766
The analysis of cost or valuation of the above assets is as follows:
At 31 December 2021
At cost - 1,575,447 1,293,292 2,868,739
At valuation 7,276,454 - - 7,276,454
7,276,454 1,575,447 1,293,292 10,145,193
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R EARA R BRI Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

24. i &EE 24. Other assets

#2022 48 i 2021 4F
6 H30H 127531 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2022 2021
BTt AT
HK$'000 HK$'000
dElr=iz3 Repossessed assets 12,072 7,335
LB Precious metals 328,472 374,263
T B A Intangible assets 279,427 }
JEWETH K TR Accounts receivable and prepayments 1,664,543 1,222,854
2,284,514 1,604,452

TREZE Impairment allowances
- L - Stage 1 (1,972) (795)
- T EL - Stage 2 (16) )
- BEREE - Stage 3 (3,124) (3,105)
(5,112) (3,900)
2,279,402 1,600,552

91



25 NCB #1i§ #% 44

hHARI G ERIMTEE  Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
(&)

25. AAEEEEET AIEZSE  25. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Z&RAaf

2022 &£ 2021
6 H30H 12531 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2022 2021
AT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000
T oM Trading
- SNERE S IR K EA - Short positions in Exchange Fund Bills and Notes
biskeER 6,428,456 6,415,312
202246 H30H 8 At 30 June 2022, there was no financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or
B RE B DA B b loss (31 December 2021: Nil).

ANiEm 2 Ef s g (2021
F£I12H31H: &) -
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26. EFTEK
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- A

TERA ~ FEE BRI

N
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27. ERTEBESIE 27.

LG

PG TR S s TN

PSR
- PR
- Sl

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

26. Deposits from customers

Demand deposits and current accounts
- corporate
- personal

Savings deposits
- corporate
- personal

Time, call and notice deposits
- corporate
- personal

Debt securities and certificates of deposit, at
amortised cost
- Certificates of deposit
- Other debt securities

93

Debt securities and certificates of deposit in issue

#2022 £ #2021
6 H30H 12H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2022 2021
BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
25,575,411 34,464,942
3,840,709 4,098,393
29,416,120 38,563,335
57,199,035 47,794,956
56,044,440 56,760,350
113,243,475 104,555,306
142,769,816 152,873,966
84,022,546 87,788,779
226,792,362 240,662,745
369,451,957 383,781,386
F 2022 £ J7r 2021 4E
6 H30H 12H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2022 2021
BETT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
27,300,865 18,748,012
12,535,192 13,007,215
39,836,057 31,755,227
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R EARA R BRI Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

28. HAMBETE & #ds 28. Other accounts and provisions

#2022 4E 2021 4E
6 H30H 12531 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2022 2021
BT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000
HEEE Lease liabilities 761,995 865,378
HAEIRIA Other accounts payable 18,141,602 17,812,855
R Provisions 53,138 51,899

EHUKEE K B R ETE Impairment allowances for loan commitments and

TRAE E financial guarantees contracts

- E—PRER - Stage 1 274,036 292,349
- BT PRER - Stage 2 3,435 18
19,234,206 19,022,499
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TR B BRI
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29. HRIEMIA

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

29. Deferred taxation

BIERIARIRE T &G
AN L25% TSR &
Bl REARE UG AERE
BREAE A o A S B A
R T A < T B 1 72 8
TEfEH -

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of the temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in this interim financial information
in accordance with HKAS 12 “Income Taxes”.

HEARRNZELERIH
(BE) /afEE%RHE

The major components of deferred tax (assets)/liabilities recorded in the balance sheet, and
the movements during the first half of 2022 and the year ended 31 December 2021 are as

DUR HAT 20224 |24 K follows:
HZE 2021412 31H (H4E
[EZ EHIR
B2022&£6 H30H
At 30 June 2022
TnzEdTE
IR
Accelerated YSEERS B 2R
tax Property EBiE Impairment Hih &=t
depreciation revaluation Losses allowance Other Total
BT BT BT BT BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
A 2022 4 At 1 January
1H1H 2022 46,062 1,139,120 - (610,790) (114,301) 460,091
fEI(E)Ecas Charged/(credited)
= to income
statement 4,093 3,811 - 75,470 (97,645) (14,271)
S0 A2 Credited to other
W comprehensive
income - (24,423) - - (280,326) (304,749)
Ve 52 72 Exchange difference - (5,967) - (21,526) 47,737 20,244
1 2022 & At 30 June
6 H30H 2022 50,155 1,112,541 - (556,846) (444,535) 161,315
2021412 H 31 H
At 31 December 2021
DzRITEs
4 Hi4E 3 o
Accelerated Ve ENG B
tax Property 518 Impairment Hith 4=t
depreciation revaluation Losses allowance Other Total
BT BT BT BT BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
A 2021 A At 1 January
1H1H 2021 44,669 1,136,956 - (557,900)  (189,092) 434,633
(EUCIER e Charged/(credited)
= to income
statement 1,393 1,947 - (39,395) 47,721 11,666
(E)MEzC HAth (Credited)/charged
EREIlen to other
comprehensive
income - (3,306) - - 28,047 24,741
Ve 52 72 Exchange difference - 3,523 - (13,495) (977) (10,949)
#2021 4 At 31 December
12 H 31 H 2021 46,062 1,139,120 - (610,790) (114,301) 460,091

95



2 NCB #:f 7% 44

R EARA R BRI Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
(&)

29. REMRIE (&) 29. Deferred taxation (continued)
A EERER T RIRER Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset on an individual entity basis when there is a
THE B A R TE & &K legal right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred
> M ARAERRI S 5] — 3 taxation relates to the same authority. The following amounts, determined after appropriate
BUARA > R ERHE BAE A offsetting, are shown in the balance sheet:

HEAERR T R 7 BLAR AL TH
HEG IR TYERE
RBEFENYIR 28 Ext

NI E RS
72022 & A 2021 4
6 H30H 12 A 31 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2022 2021
BTt BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BIERIE S Deferred tax assets (366,720) (352,791)
IEAEFITEE (& Deferred tax liabilities 528,035 812,882
161,315 460,091
A 2022 48 #2021 £
6 H30H 12H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2022 2021
BT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000
RIEFRIEEE (HiE 12 Deferred tax assets to be recovered after more than
lEVEEENED) twelve months (316,263) (383,092)
IRIEFRIEAME (i 12 Deferred tax liabilities to be settled after more than
EIERESZRD) twelve months 850,453 884,871
534,190 501,779
202286 H30H » R As at 30 June 2022, the Group has not recognised deferred tax assets in respect of tax losses
£ [ R TSR A R TE R amounting to HK$2,169,000 (31 December 2021: HK$20,225,000). These tax losses do not
2B B R W expire under the current tax legislation.

2,169,000 7T (2021 4 12
F 31 H : 4% 20,225,000
o) o fERERITIBI > A
TR SE A EREHAMR
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

BLTYASRITIY 2019 4 11
A 20 H % 7 =~
700,000,000 2775
ST Ll R a2
e = )M E F &
AHY 10 FHAR E (T 2
B ) (FRE GRITE(E
A A 2D - HEEE
EEREY 2029 4211 F 20
HEH > BEEEEEE R
2024 4E 11 H 20 H - f&
THEHBHEEEH
B 3.80% R FETE—
Ko Hig o HEEERTEE
PR H IR R AFE
TESER 5 TR
B (E 72 2 218 Bh 1
FAEISE SR ST
St ARERAT AT BN
VB8 H E R s
SR E M A 2 SR
FEAR] H - DA 22 1 ] g ]
FE (JEEhSY) 24 -

31. g4

B8 TR
7,000,000 i 38

30. BIEAH 30. Subordinated liabilities

2022 4 i+ 2021 4

6 H30H 1254314
At 30 June At 31 December

2022 2021

BETT BT T

HK$'000 HK$'000

TS A A Y HERY 2029 US$700 million fixed rate subordinated notes issued
AEF|HA > 700,000,000 due 2029 at amortised cost

FEIUE BRI 5,486,610 5,451,286

This represents US$700,000,000 Basel Il compliant 10-year subordinated notes qualifying
as Tier 2 capital of the Bank issued on 20 November 2019 in accordance with the Banking
(Capital) Rules (the “Notes”), which are listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange. The Notes
will mature on 20 November 2029 with an optional redemption date falling on 20 November
2024. Interest at 3.80% p.a. is payable semi-annually from the issue date to the optional
redemption date. Thereafter, if the Notes are not redeemed, the interest rate will be reset and
the Notes will bear interest at the prevailing 5-year U.S. Treasury Rate plus 218 basis points.
The Bank may, subject to receiving the prior approval of the Hong Kong Monetary Authority,
redeem the Notes at the option of the Bank in whole but not in part, at par either on the
optional redemption date or for tax or regulatory reasons at any time prior to maturity of the
Notes.

31. Share capital

2022 4 i+ 2021 4

6 H30H 12H31H
At 30 June At 31 December

2022 2021

AT BT

HK$'000 HK$'000

Issued and fully paid:

7,000,000 ordinary shares 3,144,517 3,144,517
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32. BYMRATR

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

32. Additional equity instruments

B 2022 £ I 2021 4
6 H30H 12H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2022 2021
ARTT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000
US$1,200 million perpetual non-cumulative
subordinated additional tier 1 capital securities - 9,314,890
US$650 million perpetual non-cumulative
subordinated additional tier 1 capital securities 5,077,856 -

The Bank has completed the redemption of the Additional Tier 1 Capital Securities with a face
value of US$1,200 million (issued on 2 June 2017) in full on 2 June 2022. Upon completion
of the redemption, the Additional Tier 1 Capital Securities have been cancelled.

On 28 April 2022, the Bank issued perpetual non-cumulative subordinated additional tier 1
capital securities (“additional equity instruments”) with a face value of US$650 million
(equivalent to HK$5,078 million net of related issuance costs). The additional equity
instruments are perpetual and bear a 6.50% coupon until the first call date on 28 April 2027.
The coupon will be reset every five years if the additional equity instruments are not
redeemed to a fixed rate equivalent to the then-prevailing five-year US Treasury rate plus a
fixed initial spread.

The coupon shall be payable semi-annually. The Bank has the right to cancel coupon
payment (subjected to the requirement as set out in the terms and conditions of the additional
equity instruments) and the coupon cancelled shall not be cumulative. However, the Bank is
stopped from declaring dividend to its ordinary shareholders unless the next scheduled
coupon payment is paid.
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B8 B AAIRIT R
A BT AR E
s BESNERLA
HYA B S L S
PR B PR A5 S T HEAT
i -

2027 4 4 B 28 HEiT
MHZIREHE - AHRT
T N B [ P A R
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PR -

2202256 H 1 H- AR
TENBINERTE (%
T 201746 H 2 H) X
B 3THEIFIT (2021 4F 12
HA31H:6THEFT)-

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

32. Additional equity instruments (continued)

The principal of the additional equity instruments will be written down to the amount as
directed or agreed with the HKMA if the HKMA natifies the Bank that the Bank would become
non-viable if there is no written down of the principal.

The Bank has a call option to redeem all the outstanding additional equity instruments from
28 April 2027 or any subsequent coupon payment date, but subject to restriction as set out
in the terms and conditions.

The Bank has distributed coupon payment for additional equity instruments (issued on 2 June
2017) of US$30 million on 1 June 2022 (31 December 2021: US$60 million).
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AR B TR
(8)

33. WEGAHSRER

() &EERAIBEERIIAT
R

Syl
e
TAEE R
PTERE ([l
EMis 2 B0 SRR
FE)
RIEABENE T
THEEFEMNE X H
JREHH#E 3 (EHZ
TFIRERTT B FeAt 2
PRREAASER 2 BT
JREHH#E 3 (EHZ
FESRTT B FLAt Rt A
ZEHIFIZ #8)
NREE AR L
BRNEREZ )
CTAEERM T R 228
B b MR 2 2
SRR B
At & 7 #9)

SRAT R HA RS 2
Tk R4k 2 )
NAEE AR L

SRS . S
BEEFRZET)
AR e AR S
RS Sjps

PREATECE IR &

EEB B ERET
BT
- BHAIE
- EIFLE
- BHEE

Operating profit

Depreciation

Net charge of impairment allowances

Unwind of discount on impairment allowances
Advances written off net of recoveries

Interest expense on subordinated liabilities

Interest expense on lease liabilities

Change in balances with banks and other
financial institutions with original maturity
over three months

Change in placements with banks and other
financial institutions with original maturity
over three months

Change in financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Change in derivative financial instruments

Change in advances and other accounts

Change in financial investments

Change in other assets

Change in deposits and balances from banks
and other financial institutions

Change in financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Change in deposits from customers

Change in other accounts and provisions

Effect of changes in exchange rates

Operating cash outflow before taxation
Cash flows from operating activities included:
- Interest received

- Interest paid
- Dividend received
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33. Notes to condensed consolidated cash flow statement

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

(a) Reconciliation of operating profit to operating cash outflow before
taxation

IR PAEAEEE
2022 £ 2021 4

6 H30H 6 H30H
Half-year ended  Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2022 2021
AT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000
2,326,652 2,200,991
285,836 261,042
499,296 682,999

- (10,193)

(407,435) (20,429)
105,740 104,808
14,515 12,072
1,545,512 (1,277,780)
(8,454,432) (4,825,916)
5,030,640 (81,131)
(466,247) (764,882)
(521,847) (16,445,160)
203,300 1,411,866
(401,525) 1,754,773
12,880,572 (2,103,639)
13,144 (1,150,137)
(14,329,429) 13,838,751
285,755 1,507,237
(11,591) (26,101)
(1,401,544) (4,930,829)
6,053,890 5,859,552
(2,929,782) (2,663,422)
1,145 1,245
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hHERA RS BT e Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

(&)
33. flELESHERESH  33. Notes to condensed consolidated cash flow statement (continued)
Bt (48)
(b) H& RERBREER (b) Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents
B 2022 4 #2021 4
6 H30H 6 430 H
At 30 June At 30 June
2022 2021
BETT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
JEE B < R R EHA H Cash and balances with banks and other
1+ 3 {# B NZFR financial institutions with original maturity
BRAT B H A < il b within three months
TENIEER 44,373,869 39,764,555
JREEAE 4 3 A N> Placements with banks and other financial
1F SRAT B HoAM 4 it institutions with original maturity within three
e B A months 766,307 1,280,983
JREEAE 4 3 A N> Treasury bills with original maturity within three
B3 months 10,941,503 6,287,425
FEEEEHAF 3 AN Certificates of deposit held with original maturity
IS within three months 543,158
56,081,679 47,876,121
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

34. Contingent liabilities and commitments

The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each significant class of contingent
liability and commitment and the aggregate credit risk-weighted amount and is prepared with
reference to the completion instructions for the HKMA return of capital adequacy ratio.

Direct credit substitutes

Transaction-related contingencies

Trade-related contingencies

Asset sales with recourse

Commitments that are unconditionally cancellable
without prior notice

Other commitments with an original maturity of
- up to one year
- over one year

Credit risk-weighted amount

72022 & 7 2021 4

6 H30H 12H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2022 2021
BT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000
23,201,524 26,344,345
2,394,751 1,671,736
22,252,647 20,075,844
8,330,864 3,945,292
115,206,223 117,673,275
2,154,967 2,438,374
15,248,823 14,643,713
188,789,799 186,792,579
24,573,833 21,882,601

The credit risk-weighted amount is calculated in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules.
The amount is dependent upon the status of the counterparty and the maturity characteristics

of each type of contract.
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R EARA R BRI Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
(&)

35. BEARKIE 35. Capital commitments
REBE RGP A P& The Group has the following outstanding capital commitments not provided for in this interim
B 2 EARIE S financial information:
wE:
R 2022 4 i 2021 4F
6 H30H 12531 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2022 2021
BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
EUthE S s SO E R g Authorised and contracted for but not provided for 123,790 1,147,563
EStEEREL Authorised but not contracted for 969,450 4,325
1,093,240 1,151,888
DA BB AEE KE 57 By it The above capital commitments mainly relate to commitments to purchase computer
Wi A ERRSHE (4 Fe gk 4 > LA equipment and software, and to renovate the Group’s premises.
MAEE T EETRE
AR -
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hHERA RS BT e Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

(8)

36. KEFHEXE 36. Operating lease commitments
PERHFEA As lessor
RIBR ARG > K 2fHE S The Group has contracted with tenants for the following future minimum lease receivables
& T R AEEEHE S under non-cancellable operating leases:
STENZ AREMEE &
{EFEBRE 2
i 2021
12H31H
At 31 December
2021
BETT
HK$'000
Tt R AT Land and buildings
- N 1A - not later than one year 8,681
- 1D B 5 4ER - later than one year but not later than five
5,002
13,683
AREEHD K SHER ML The Group leases its investment properties (Note 22) under operating lease arrangements,
Y (ffEF 22) fHEFE with leases typically for a period from one to five years. The terms of the leases generally

HImE R 1 F£2 5 F - fHYY require the tenants to pay security deposits.

Rk — AR R B R A PR
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

37. Segmental reporting

(a) By operating segment

The Group divides its business into four major segments, Personal Banking, Corporate
Banking, Treasury and Investment.

Both Personal Banking and Corporate Banking provide general banking services. Personal
Banking serves individual customers while Corporate Banking deals with non-individual
customers. The Treasury segment is responsible for managing the capital, liquidity, and the
interest rate and foreign exchange positions of the Group in addition to proprietary trades.
It provides funds to other business segments and receives funds from deposit taking
activities of Personal Banking and Corporate Banking. These inter-segment funding is
charged according to the internal funds transfer pricing mechanism of the Group. The assets
and liabilities of Treasury have not been adjusted to reflect the effect of inter-segment
borrowing and lending (i.e. the profit and loss information in relation to Treasury is not
comparable to the assets and liabilities information about Treasury).

Investment includes bank premises and equipment used by supporting units. Charges are
paid to this segment from other business segments based on market rates per square foot
for their occupation of the Group’s premises. The exchange difference arising from capital
of our subsidiary, NCB (China), which is recognised in its income statement, is also included
in this class.

“Others” refers to other group operations and mainly comprises of items related to the
Group as a whole and totally independent of the other four business segments.
Revenues and expenses of any business segment mainly include items directly attributable

to the segment. For management overheads, allocations are made on reasonable bases.
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

37. Segmental reporting (continued)

(a) By operating segment (continued)

TEASRT FHT
Personal Corporate T oE Hifh, Nt Fviicine ] ot
Banking Banking Treasury  Investment Others Subtotal  Eliminations Consolidated
AT AT AT AT AT AT AT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HAEEE S Half-year ended
20224E6 H30H 30 June 2022
FFEUA GZH) Net interest income/(expense)
- KR - external 422,613 1,711,273 917,223 - 3,051,109 - 3,051,109
- BER% - inter-segment 234,196 45,223 (279,419) - - - -
656,809 1,756,496 637,804 - 3,051,109 - 3,051,109
TFE RS Netfee and commission
() incomel(expense) 216,171 436,506 (27,766) 46,935 (1,195) 670,651 - 670,651
G (5 Net trading gain/(loss)
18) 18,792 173,187 25,348 5,415 4) 222,738 - 222,738
DIANfES(EEH AR Netgain on financial
AT EI S instruments at fair value
through profit or loss 370,503 - 370,503 - 370,503
HitraFidE 2 Net (loss)/gain on other
(E#8) /Wi financial assets (733) 187,802 - 187,069 - 187,069
HiraEG), Other operating (expenses)/
A income (6,967) (22,386) 30,055 66,982 37 67,721 (59,284) 8,437
TR E AR Net operating
IR A income/(expense) before
G2H) impairment allowances 884,805 2,343,070 1,223,746 119,332 (1,162) 4,569,791 (59,284) 4,510,507
TRIEAE RS Net charge of impairment
allowances (2,741)  (418,092) (76,278) - (2,185)  (499,296) - (499,296)
TR Net operating income 882,064 1,924,978 1,147,468 119,332 (3,347) 4,070,495 (59,284) 4,011,211
sl Operating expenses (515,052)  (734,448)  (267,712)  (148,550) (78,081)  (1,743,843) 59,284  (1,684,559)
B (R Operating profit/(oss) 367,012 1,190,530 879,756 (29,218) (81,428) 2,326,652 - 2,326,652
et N INIE i Net loss from fair value
TFhE adjustments on investment
properties (2,720) (2,720) - (2,720)
HEE R - B Net loss from disposal/
R R revaluation of properties,
plant and equipment (14,061) (14,061) - (14,061)
BEtastl () Profit/(loss) before taxation 367,012 1,190,530 879,756 (45,999) (81,428) 2,309,871 - 2,309,871
R20224E6 30 H At 30 June 2022
BE Assets
Panili=1z3 Segment assets 61,953,248 233,358,117 231,269,482 11,480,226 548,045 538,609,118 538,609,118
b=t Liabilities
SEE R Segment liabilities 145,733,670 240,251,994 87,996,684 2,597 3,002,473 476,987,418 - 476,987,418
E ey Half-year ended
202246 H 30 H 30 June 2022
HALER Other information
BAMSZH Capital expenditure - - - 1,206,694 - 1,206,694 1,206,694
e Depreciation 39,473 62,731 27,402 148,545 7,685 285,836 285,836
B Amortisation of securities - - (53,946) - - (53,946) (53,946)
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Half-year ended

30 June 2021

Net interest income/(expense)
- external

- inter-segment

Net fee and commission
income/(expense)
Net trading gain/(loss)

Net gain on financial
instruments at fair value
through profit or loss

Net (loss)/gain on other
financial assets

Other operating (expenses)/
income

Net operating income before
impairment allowances

Net reversal/(charge) of
impairment allowances

Net operating income

Operating expenses

Operating profit/(loss)

Net loss from disposal/
revaluation of properties,
plant and equipment

Profit/(loss) before taxation

At 30 June 2021
Assets
Segment assets

Liabilities
Segment liabilities

Half-year ended

30 June 2021

Other information
Capital expenditure
Depreciation
Amortisation of securities

37. Segmental reporting (continued)

(a) By operating segment (continued)

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

EASHT 1SEIIT
Personal Corporate W& G Hith Nt LR ges
Banking Banking Treasury Investment Others Subtotal  Eliminations ~ Consolidated
WETE BETT BRTT BT BETR BT TR TR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
237,894 2,096,722 875,905 - 3,210,521 - 3,210,521
146,094 20,471 (166,565) - - - -
383,988 2,117,193 709,340 - 3,210,521 - 3,210,521
517,962 383,930 56,809 19 (1,899) 956,821 - 956,821
22,066 53,571 (72,189) 43,490 (102) 46,836 - 46,836
182,505 - 182,505 - 182,505
(12,061) 79,563 - 67,502 - 67,502
(3,805) (10,905) 14,714 74,381 5,947 80,332 (68,369) 11,963
920,211 2,531,728 970,742 117,890 3,946 4,544 517 (68,369) 4,476,148
132,595 (805,548) (6,624) - (3,422) (682,999) - (682,999)
1,052,806 1,726,180 964,118 117,890 524 3,861,518 (68,369) 3,793,149
(563,504) (717,912) (158,294) (206,000) (14,817)  (1,660,527) 68,369  (1,592,158)
489,302 1,008,268 805,824 (88,110) (14,293) 2,200,991 - 2,200,991
(1,179) (1,179) - (1,179)
489,302 1,008,268 805,824 (89,289) (14,293) 2,199,812 - 2,199,812
64,484,738 231,543,465 217,594,288 8,971,923 608,117 523,202,531 - 523,202,531
149,211,553 234,779,533 70,674,363 3,085 3,530,639 458,199,173 - 458,199,173
- - - 70,145 - 70,145 70,145
29,290 19,106 2,203 205,995 4,448 261,042 261,042
- (163,801) - - (163,801) (163,801)
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R EARA R BRI Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
(&)

37. EHE (&) 37. Segmental reporting (continued)
(b) FEHHEERESY (b) By geographical area
T ERERERE The following information is presented based on the principal places of operations of the
NEIRY S B subsidiaries, or in the case of the Bank, on the locations of the branches responsible for
SHE > WBARRTZ & reporting the results or booking the assets:
b R ST e
B ERELIRZ
FrRAE A -
MEGEEE 202246 H30H AELEEZE 202146 H 30 H
Half-year ended 30 June 2022 Half-year ended 30 June 2021
TREURE MR FERURE ZE A
ZIREBUA G ZIFECEIIA Rl
Net operating eyl Net operating vl
income before Profit income before Profit
impairment before impairment before
allowances taxation allowances taxation
BETT BT AT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T Hong Kong 2,808,098 1,531,987 2,840,985 1,746,898
o [ A HE Mainland of China 1,702,409 777,884 1,635,163 452,914
&t Total 4,510,507 2,309,871 4,476,148 2,199,812
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

37. Segmental reporting (continued)

(b) By geographical area (continued)

Hong Kong
Mainland of China

Total

Hong Kong
Mainland of China

Total

R2022E6 H30H
At 30 June 2022

BAREENARE

Contingent

HEE HER JERBEE liabilities

Total Total Non-current and

assets liabilities assets commitments
BT BT BETT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
372,569,737 328,871,611 8,092,533 67,677,507
166,039,381 148,115,807 1,876,617 121,112,292
538,609,118 476,987,418 9,969,150 188,789,799

72021412 H 31 H
At 31 December 2021

ERE AR

Contingent

HEE HHEE IEmEhEE liabilities
Total Total Non-current and

assets liabilities assets commitments
T AEETT T AT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
356,529,276 309,300,665 6,987,733 65,215,675
179,801,724 160,696,411 2,107,651 121,576,904
536,331,000 469,997,076 9,095,384 186,792,579
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SRR B BT et
(&)
38. ESEHRE

202246 430 H A
£ Z & &\ &g
4,112,445,000 77( 2021 4
12 H 31 H : #
8,460,152,000 7T ) ZLIfF
JEUTA H R AE Za 4 AR (3
GEFL L EEEEIRER - ghoh
SR B 3 8 B 1% (0] i i ek
A A% 58 o5 B SRR
B & K B %
22,121,777,000 7¢ (2021
12 H 31 H ;o
8,546,658,000 7T )- AL
RERILEAENEH
27,212,080,000 7 (2021
12 H 31 H o
17,271,885,000 77) » i ¥
TG EEE T B
& K TESEE N
i -

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

38. Assets pledged as security

As at 30 June 2022, the liabilities of the Group amounting to HK$4,112,445,000 (31 December
2021: HK$8,460,152,000) were secured by assets deposited with central depositories to
facilitate settlement operations. In addition, the liabilities of the Group amounting to HK$
22,121,777,000 (31 December 2021: HK$8,546,658,000) were secured by debt securities and
bills related to sale and repurchase arrangements. The amount of assets pledged by the
Group to secure these liabilites was HK$27,212,080,000 (31 December 2021:
HK$17,271,885,000) mainly included in “Trading assets”, “Financial investments” and “Trade
bills”.
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AR R BT EE Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
(&)

39. &I T E 28 39. Offsetting financial instruments
THEIRALEEHCDIRES =2 The following tables present details of the Group’s financial instruments subject to offsetting,
BT MR AE AR R R enforceable master netting arrangements and similar agreements.
RN R S D ol =
S -

202286 H30H
At 30 June 2022
A% FERBEARRHHEHZ
REEAERT sl

BT REEARE
SWEEME Synigm  Related amounts
B4

ERESSH Gross not set off in the balance
BEEE amounts of Net amounts sheet
Gross recognised of financial BlEZ
amounts of financial assets BHEH
recognised liabilities set  presented in SRITHE Cash
financial off in the the balance Financial collateral p:
assets balance sheet sheet instruments received Net amount
T T T T T T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE Assets
TTHESMTE Derivative financial
instruments 1,015,149 - 1,015,149 (251,689) (636,469) 126,991
HAthEzE Other assets 1,191,373 (854,472) 336,901 - - 336,901
4=t Total 2,206,522 (854,472) 1,352,050 (251,689) (636,469) 463,892
202286 H30H
At 30 June 2022
RNEEafsh FEREEEBERTEH
B OHRR REEANS kel
SRIFERE PIIRISR Related amounts
[l = Gross afssgg not set off in the balance
AfEgasE amounts of Net amounts sheet
Gross recognised of financial [=tiviivd
amounts of financial liabilities HeH
recognised assets set presented in SR TH Cash
financial off in the the balance Financial collateral p:
liabilities balance sheet sheet _instruments pledged Net amount
T T T T T T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
j=ti- Liabilities
TTHESMTE Derivative financial
instruments 381,420 - 381,420 (251,689) (15,690) 114,041
Hith&&E Other liabilities 1,005,477 (854,472) 151,005 - - 151,005
gt Total 1,386,897 (854,472) 532,425 (251,689) (15,690) 265,046
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SRR B BT et
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39. ST AZIER

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

39. Offsetting financial instruments (continued)

#2021 412 H 31 H
At 31 December 2021
%ﬁﬁ@ﬁ@%{%ﬁtﬁﬁﬁﬁz
WHEAEET RAEAME TH 2450
{3 D 17 A S v N i Related amounts
CHReHM  pEfe wE gy Motsetoff in the balance
HELEE  Gross amounts Net amounts of sheet
Gross of recognised financial CUgHELZ
amounts of financial assets IR
recognised liabilities set off ~ presented in ERt T H Cash
financial  in the balance the balance Financial collateral TRER
assets sheet sheet instruments received  Net amount
BT BT AT T AT AHTIT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HE Assets
PSR T A Derivative financial
instruments 409,124 - 409,124 (275,561) (68,847) 64,716
HAtn & Other assets 873,975 (753,279) 120,696 - - 120,696
1,283,099 (753,279) 529,820  (275,561)  (68,847) 185,412
#2021 412 H 31 H
At 31 December 2021
KENEEABEETRH
WREAfE slisd
RAEAMRSD  PIIRIIRR Related amounts
R a8 RS Fffy4g  notsetoff in the balance
=0 | Rl EE44%E Net amounts of sheet
Gross Gross amounts financial IR
amounts of of recognised liabilities S
recognised financial assets  presented in EEETHE Cash
financial set off in the the balance Financial collateral FEE
liabilities  balance sheet sheet instruments pledged  Net amount
BT BT BT BT AHTIT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
& Liabilities
TSR T E Derivative financial
instruments 521,805 - 521,805 (275,561) (212,232) 34,012
Hith & & Other liabilities 934,757 (753,279) 181,478 - - 181,478
1,456,562 (753,279) 703,283 (275,561) (212,232) 215,490

HAEEESTARSIMIE TR
TR [EIE A Y P HAS T4
At 0 RS S A AT B A R
ERTEM > HIR—RX 58T 24
oAl BB T R AR B

For master netting agreements of OTC derivative and sale and repurchase transactions
entered into by the Group, related amounts with the same counterparty can be offset if an
event of default or other predetermined events occur.
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

40. Significant related party transactions

General information of the parent companies:

The Group’s immediate holding company is Cinda Financial Holdings Co., Limited (“Cinda
Financial Holdings”), the Group’s ultimate holding company is China Cinda Asset
Management Co., Ltd. (“China Cinda”) which is a state-owned financial enterprise
established in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC") by the Ministry of Finance (the
“MOF") and its shares are listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited ("Hong Kong Stock Exchange").

(@) Transactions with the parent companies and the other companies
controlled by the parent companies

The Group’s immediate holding company is Cinda Financial Holdings which is in turn
controlled by China Cinda (HK) Holdings Company Limited (“Cinda Hong Kong").
China Cinda is the controlling entity of Cinda Hong Kong and its major shareholder and
de facto controller is MOF, which is primarily responsible for state fiscal revenue and
expenditures, and taxation policies.

China Cinda has controlling equity interests in certain other entities in the PRC.
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(8)

40. FEEREALR
5 (&)

() BRAFERBAH

PR Z EoAf Y E
TR 5 (&)

KR 5y B v [ 5 2 o
TR B REEFT
R EE P ER K
K- A 202246 A
30 H > REEEHERK
TE HAEH 5y R Ry A W
16,672,932,000 It
(2021 4 12 A 31
H : LI
14,123,405,000 7T ) K-
H#EM 517,445,000 IT
(2021 % 12 A 31
H : g
1,197,776,000 7T ) -
2022 F [ RAFEE
BRI i
FEpE AN R
B 5| B IR HE A [m]
By Bl R H
25,593,000 J¢ (2021
FREEE D ERE
31,558,000 7T )y kit
145,951,000 7T ( 2021
B EEEERE
104,764,000 7T ) -

REB 5y Bl E A
TR B REE T
o jh 2022 4 6 F 30
H o AREEEER R
ook B W
1,345,826,000 7T
(2021 4 12 A 31
H : LI
4,911,717,000 7T ) °
2022 4 RAPEEERE
T AR ML R
2 P AR 1 S 4R E
B EmE 2,780,000 IT
(2021 4 P4 0
% 14,667,000 7T ) °

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

40. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(@) Transactions with the parent companies and the other companies

controlled by the parent companies (continued)

The majority of transactions with China Cinda arises from deposits from customers and
disposal of loans and advances. As at 30 June 2022, the related aggregate amount of
the Group was HK$16,672,932,000 (31 December 2021: HK$14,123,405,000) and
respectively. The
aggregate amount of expenses of the Group arising from these transactions and net
reversal of impairment allowance arising from disposal with China Cinda for the first
half of 2022 was HK$25,593,000 (first half of 2021: HK$31,558,000) and

HK$517,445,000 (31 December 2021: HK$1,197,776,000)

HK$145,951,000 (first half of 2021: HK$104,764,000) respectively.

The majority of transactions with Cinda Hong Kong arises from deposits from
customers. As at 30 June 2022, the related aggregate amount of the Group was
HK$1,345,826,000 (31 December 2021: HK$4,911,717,000). The aggregate amount
of expenses of the Group arising from these transactions with Cinda Hong Kong for

the first half of 2022 was HK$2,780,000 (first half of 2021: HK$14,667,000).
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40. FEEREALR
5 (&)

() BRAFERBAH

PR Z EoAf Y E
TR 5 (&)

KRy B A B 1226
Z H AN F R 5
HERi%E - i 2022
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88 35 T AR R s
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£ 12 5 31 H :
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2022 4 FAEHEN
E ] 2 HoAh A FRE
L RS S AR
AR U A AR By
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FEEE KR
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KBRS LR HHEH]
HM SRR SIEERT
EERTHE - X 2022
6 H 30 H - AEEEH
FAFCHAE BT A 2R
B ¢ s 21,437,000
JC (2021 4£ 12 H 31
H : # % 19,857,000
TC) KT SR E R
& 50,955,000 J¢.( 2021
£ 12 B 31 H
57,991,000) - 2022 4F
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

40. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(@) Transactions with the parent companies and the other companies

controlled by the parent companies (continued)

The majority of transactions with other companies controlled by the parent companies
arises from financial investments. As at 30 June 2022, the related aggregate amount
of the Group was HK$527,016,000 (31 December 2021: HK$592,486,000). The
aggregate amount of income of the Group arising from these transactions with other
companies controlled by the parent companies for the first half of 2022 was

HK$19,290,000 (first half of 2021: HK$28,091,000).

The majority of transactions with other companies controlled by the parent companies
arises from derivative financial instruments. As at 30 June 2022, the related aggregate
amount of the Group was HK$21,437,000 (31 December 2021: HK$19,857,000) for
the asset side and HK$50,955,000 (31 December 2021: HK$57,991,000) for the
liability side respectively. The aggregate amount of income/expenses of the Group
arising from these transactions with other companies controlled by the parent
companies for the first half of 2022 was income HK$2,867,000 (first half of 2021:
HK$33,733,000) for derivative financial assets and expenses HK$66,000 (first half of

2021: HK$70,000) for derivative financial liabilities.
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

40. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(@) Transactions with the parent companies and the other companies

controlled by the parent companies (continued)

The majority of transactions with other companies controlled by the parent companies
arises from advances to customers and deposits from customers. As at 30 June 2022,
the related aggregate amount of the Group was HK$262,641,000 (31 December

2021: HK$149,533,000) and HK$4,443,330,000 (31 December

HK$6,397,258,000) respectively. The aggregate amount of income and expenses of
the Group arising from these transactions with other companies controlled by the
parent companies for the first half of 30 June 2022 was HK$4,487,000 (first half of
2021: HK$1,988,000) and HK$38,505,000 (first half of 2021: HK$64,182,000)

respectively.
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

40. FEEREALR  40. Significant related party transactions (continued)

7 (&

() BRAFERBAH
PR Z EoAf Y E
TR 5 (&)

R H 5y BLER N ] 2
HA A BN ZIRED)
5 - gt peat ~ HAhE
7 e ELAARTE Fe e i - I
202246 H 30 H - Ak
A B R P KA R A T
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(@) Transactions with the parent companies and the other companies
controlled by the parent companies (continued)

The majority of transactions with other companies controlled by the parent companies
arises from property, plant and equipment, other assets and other accounts and
provisions. As at 30 June 2022, the related aggregate amount of the Group was
HK$350,443,000 (31 December 2021: HK$401,409,000) and HK$676,244,000 (31
December 2021: HK$641,089,000), of which HK$342,791,000 (31 December 2021:
HK$391,468,000) represent right-of-use assets and HK$363,383,000 (31 December
2021: HK$529,950,000) represent lease liabilities arising from lease agreements
entered into with other companies controlled by the parent companies. The aggregate
amount of net expenses of the Group arising from these transactions with other
companies controlled by the parent companies for the first half of 2022 was
HK$31,131,000 (net expenses for the first half of 2021: HK$ 14,833,000).

Save as disclosed above, transactions with other parent companies and the other
companies controlled by the parent companies are not considered material.

The Group enters into banking transactions with these entities in the normal course of
business which include loans, investment securities and money market transactions.
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R EARA R BRI Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
(&)

40. FEEREALR  40. Significant related party transactions (continued)
2 (&)

(b) EEABTERS - (CHEE (b) Transactions with government authorities, agencies, affiliates and other
B [ B B A state controlled entities
BAZEHERRAX
5
e A B LA B B The Group is subject to the control of the MOF of the PRC Government, which also
S AR E E e directly or indirectly controls a significant number of entities through its government
IR B EU RS ~ R authorities, agencies, affiliates and other state controlled entities. The Group enters into
TRERE: ~ BT A R HAth, banking transactions with government authorities, agencies, affiliates and other state
B A e E S B controlled entities in the normal course of business at commercial terms.

I P2 K B LA
S o AR — R
IFRARERBURF AR ~ (B
TR ~ IR b e ot
B P R T
RUIRTTSEIE 25

BEZTSEEERE These transactions include, but are not limited to, the following:

FRIA T FIEIE

- (EE - FRHHR(E IE - lending, provision of credits and guarantees, and deposit taking;
IRFIREZ RN S

- IRITEEZFER K - inter-bank balance taking and placing;
&heR

- HE S EE - miH K - sales, purchase, underwriting and redemption of bonds issued by other state
S ] P LA B 425 1 controlled entities;
BRI ES

- FEMESNE ~ PEFAE - rendering of foreign exchange, remittance and investment related services;
RS E RS

- PRLMEEEES K - provision of fiduciary activities; and

- EEAHEE S E - purchase of utilities, transport, telecommunication and postage services.
TH -~ BEEKITBUR
% o
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Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

40. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(c) Key management personnel

Key management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility for
planning, directing and controlling the activities of the Group, directly or indirectly,
including Directors and other Senior Management. The Group accepts deposits from
and grants loans and credit facilities to key management personnel in the ordinary
course of business. During both the current and prior periods, no material transaction
was conducted with key management personnel of the Bank and its holding
companies, as well as parties related to them.

The compensation of key management personnel is detailed as follows:

Salaries and other short-term employee

benefits
Post-employment benefits

(d) Balances with subsidiaries

HELEHER FELEESE
2022 £ 2021 4

6 H30H 6 H30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2022 2021
BT AT IL
HK$'000 HK$’000
31,713 31,033
885 860
32,598 31,893

As at 30 June 2022, the aggregate sums of amounts due from subsidiaries and

amounts due to subsidiaries of the Bank arising from transactions entered into during
the normal course of business at commercial terms are HK$583,291,000 (31 December

2021: HK$946,715,000) and
HK$568,252,000) respectively.
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FHIEA B EORIffEE  Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)
(&)

41. SFR{ERE 41. International claims

A IPRE Lk =157 The below analysis is prepared with reference to the completion instructions for the HKMA
SBITES T 2 BE FHmSE return of international banking statistics. International claims are exposures to counterparties
FYEIRIE R IMAR 3L - BfE on which the ultimate risk lies based on the locations of the counterparties after taking into
(B IER S8 et account the transfer of risk, and represent the sum of cross-border claims in all currencies and
AR 1% DA 5 local claims in foreign currencies. For a claim guaranteed by a party situated in a country
F 2 AR R IE R different from the counterparty, the risk will be transferred to the country of the guarantor. For
I - HAEF RIS & a claim on an overseas branch of a bank whose head office is located in another country, the
W P R R e AN b > A risk will be transferred to the country where its head office is located.

WA - EREZIERA
FRAE AL 5y 3 TP £
I R R RS 2 4
CRANZ T, - & R
RITZ Moo AT > Hm
SRS B IRT 4T

Fr{EH -
B2 [ Y ([ B BRI 5 o 3, Claims on individual countries or areas, after risk transfer, amounting to 10% or more of the
HE st KR biEfs 2 5= aggregate international claims of the Group are shown as follows:
PEERELRAE 10%B0) 2
fEREATT
#2022 6 H30H
At 30 June 2022
FESRTTRANIE S
Non-bank private sector
IRERTT B
SR FEeRl
BT Non-bank TN
BT Official financial Non-financial &t
Banks sector institutions private sector Total
BT BT AT BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R Y HE Mainland of China 31,815,412 1,182,142 6,288,528 59,574,622 98,860,704
T Hong Kong 7,563,456 15,069 20,645,618 31,573,442 59,797,585
2021412 H31 H
At 31 December 2021
FEERITRA AR
Non-bank private sector
IFERfT B
SRR Elss
BT Non-bank LIV
$RTT Official financial  Non-financial =t
Banks sector institutions  private sector Total
BETL BT BTt BTt BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R P Mainland of China 40,469,331 1,911,300 7,391,997 61,445,553 111,218,181
T Hong Kong 3,220,875 9,820 16,387,471 31,385,054 51,003,220
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AR B TR
(8)

42. FFEEHEERIE 42, Compliance with HKAS 34

43.

34 5%

BE 2022 £ FFFEIEN
FACE T P A BRI
EEEEETEI A TR
ZEBET A 34 9%
oA e 2 EK -

EERE

L GRS Tk Ry R
KEEER > WARERCE
EIEH - #ZE 2021 4 12
A3l HIEZEERE B
RENFME REE
J& - I HET 2022 -3 H
24 HE I LERHE#H
I (R B4 S L A BT

& e

Notes to the Interim Financial Information (continued)

43.

The unaudited interim financial information for the first half of 2022 complies with HKAS 34
“Interim Financial Reporting” issued by the HKICPA.

Statutory accounts

The information in this Interim Report is unaudited and does not constitute statutory
accounts. The statutory accounts for the year ended 31 December 2021 have been
delivered to the Registrar of Companies and the HKMA. The auditor expressed an
unqualified opinion on those statutory accounts in the report dated 24 March 2022.
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FEREEE
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BEREEEMBIETH B A BN - RERO A SRR - FRE R RS S R R T EEE
N R RES BRI A B ST P AT RE WS IPT A E ARSI - At - JAIF G RRESER -
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Ernst & Young LkERHERE ST Tel B 5% +852 2846 9888

27IF, One Taikoo Place EBMEIEREEIE  Fax {FH: +852 2868 4432
§* 979 King's Road Kt —PRE 27 12 ey.com

Quarry Bay, Hong Kong

Independent Review Report

To the board of directors of Nanyang Commercial Bank, Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Introduction

We have reviewed the interim financial information set out on pages 1 to 121, which comprises the condensed consolidated balance
sheet of Nanyang Commercial Bank, Limited (the “Bank”) and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) as at 30 June 2022 and the
related condensed consolidated income statement, the condensed consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the condensed
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the condensed consolidated cash flow statement for the six-month period then ended,
and explanatory notes. The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation and presentation of this interim financial
information in accordance with Hong Kong Accounting Standard 34 Interim Financial Reporting (“HKAS 34”) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"). Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on this interim financial information
based on our review. Our report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of engagement, and for no
other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Scope of Review

We conducted our review in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on Review Engagements 2410, Review of Interim Financial
Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity issued by the HKICPA. A review of interim financial information
consists of making inquiries, primarily of persons responsible for financial and accounting matters, and applying analytical and other
review procedures. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of all significant matters that might
be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

Conclusion
Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the interim financial information is not prepared,
in all material respects, in accordance with HKAS 34.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

23 August 2022
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HAr&e Additional Information

1. EEg 1. Board of Directors
202248 H23 H » &K As at 23 August 2022, the Board of Directors of the Bank comprises Mr. ZHANG Weidong*
SRIT EEGR B BRAE (Chairman), Mr. CHAN Sai Ming (Vice Chairman), Mr. YANG Yingxun®, Mr. LIU Jun, Mr. SUN
RO (EHRER) - FRAHA Jiandong, Mr. CHENG Kin Kong, Mr. LAU Hon Chuen*, Mr. LAN Hong Tsung, David*, Ms.
S (RIEER) - B3 CHIU Lai Kuen Susanna* and Mr. LI Shu Pui*.

JeE? ~ Bl ~ EE
Jed - SRR STl ~ BIRSR
Sl BEIRTE A - iR
R e &2 v ol

IR TE S # Non-executive Director
* BTIERTES * Independent Non-executive Director

2. IF& ($R1T= (#E],) 2. Compliance with the Banking (Disclosure) Rules
AT

RARLEHE T A E S RT The unaudited Interim Report complies with the applicable requirements set out in the Banking
& (PRITIGE) BT (81T (Disclosure) Rules under the Banking Ordinance.
S (B2 BN 2 HRZEOK -
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HArze (&)

3. EfTENEEZ PSR 3. Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers

R

Additional Information (continued)

DU T RN G P Ei s 2 (T3¢ The following analysis of the gross advances to customers by industry sector is based on the
IR . BATES TSR categories with reference to the completion instructions for the HKMA return of loans and

AMEF Bz &ERHK  advances.
EERIE R AR -

TEEABRZ &= Loans for use in Hong Kong
TR Industrial, commercial and
financial
- Yk - Property development
- VA - Property investment
- Rk - Financial concerns
- RS - Stockbrokers
- R - Wholesale and retail trade
- B - Manufacturing
- M RO - Transport and transport
equipment
- (R EED - Recreational activities
- SRR - Information technology
- HAth - Others
EA Individuals
- EEEEAHEEE - Loans for the purchase of
VNG e flats in Home
SR B Ownership Scheme,

M2 &K Private Sector
Participation Scheme
and Tenants Purchase

Scheme
- M e - Loans for purchase of
=04 other residential
properties
- EHREK - Credit card advances
- HAth - Others
AF AR 2 SR Total loans for use in Hong
Kong
HEORE Trade finance
BB NS > B Loans for use outside Hong
Kong

Gross advances to
B EAEE customers

#® 202256 H30H
At 30 June 2022

— B E_

EiE Y 3 e

ZBH45th RESE EERE RAEXER

=g ¢ b % Covered y TBAE Impairment
Gross by collateral Classified Impairment  allowances-
advances to or other or EEA allowances- Stage 1
customers security impaired Overdue Stage 3 and 2
BT BETT BT AT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
18,715,334 29.12% 4,488 - 2,694 62,301
16,150,144 88.56% - 792 - 17,694
19,741,276 6.09% - - - 59,358
31,337 35.97% - - - 2
5,175,541 82.09% 1,764 5,854 1232 22,231
3,213,661 51.42% - - - 16,078
2,666,142 14.86% - 3 - 22,729
2,202,128 99.94% - - - 2,766
483,546 4.14% - - - 6,980
20,317,950 59.65% 3,841 12,241 611 65,179
226,283 99.98% - 2,567 - 76
10,980,193 99.99% 7,540 50,246 - 3,502
417 0.00% - - - 49
21,749,030 94.83% 16,923 127,491 1,484 27,238
121,652,982 60.36% 34,556 199,194 6,021 306,183
9,964,228 18.48% 13,397 15,643 13,418 32,416
163,889,224 32.85% 4,109,413 4,568,782 2,314,426 1,250,700
295,506,434 43.69% 4,157,366 4,783,619 2,333,865 1,589,299
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HArze (&)

Additional Information (continued)

3. TN EZPER 3. Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

& (&)

TEEBUEH 2 &1
TREERcE

- VB

- VPERE

- BRIcE

- B

- fERTEE

- RO

- P

- EEH

-t

fBA

- BV SRS -
ARSI
BRI PR
M £

- MEEHA YR
5k

- (EAIREEK
- 3t

e (S B
HORE

HEBABSNER 2 85K

E R

#2021 12 H 31 H
At 31 December 2021

e B F— % e
) ZEAL  BENE E=REY B
P AR % Covered SRR ERIER ERIER
Gross by collateral Classified Impairment Impairment
advances to or other or HIHA allowances- allowances-
customers security impaired Overdue Stage 3 Stage 1 and 2
AT ST BT BIET T AT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Loans for use in Hong Kong
Industrial, commercial and
financial
- Property development 20,727,202 26.83% 326,866 - 197,731 93,336
- Property investment 17,946,060 86.68% 7,646 11,770 - 26,595
- Financial concerns 18,567,077 7.67% 18,129 18,129 - 46,876
- Stockbrokers 762,051 93.44% - - - 15
- Wholesale and retail trade 5,375,232 80.86% 238,878 18,919 54,880 24,305
- Manufacturing 5,135,067 30.32% - 55 - 26,169
- Transport and transport
equipment 2,596,818 8.53% - - - 19,106
- Recreational activities 2,201,987 99.96% R R - 2,619
- Information technology 544,804 3.19% - - - 6,181
- Others 19,994,809 62.24% 8,423 66,655 4,119 66,505
Individuals
- Loans for the purchase of
flats in Home
Ownership Scheme,
Private Sector 235,296 99.97% 1 1,279 - 72
Participation Scheme
and Tenants Purchase
Scheme
- Loans for purchase of
other residential 11,309,719 99.97% 1,374 61,280 - 5,432
properties
- Credit card advances 402 0.00% - - - -
- Others 23,427,788 94.82% 6,837 200,337 692 27,311
Total loans for use in Hon
Kong useintiong 908 824,312 60.39% 608,154 378,424 257,422 344,522
Trade finance 9,050,383 22.87% 17,884 25,066 18,044 23,194
Loiz'f]gor use outside Hong - o7 5 166 34.21% 3,803,053 2,370,628 2,256,575 1,113,259
Gross advances to 295,562,861 45.27% 4429091 2,774,118 2,532,041 1,480,975

customers
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Hir&we (&) Additional Information (continued)

4. REpESEEREIFRE 4. Liquidity coverage ratio and net stable funding ratio
EEwER

2022 £ 2022 4 2021 & 2021 &
6 H30H 3H31H 6 H30H 3H31H
Quarter ended Quarter ended Quarter ended Quarter ended

30 June 2021 31 March 2021 30 June 2021 31 March 2021

TRENEEE LR Average value
P of liquidity
coverage
ratio 143.98% 163.59% 151.97% 164.15%
TREMEE B LR The average value of liquidity coverage ratio is calculated based on the arithmetic mean
HERENZEEN of the liquidity coverage ratio as at the end of each working day in the quarter and the
BB TAE H AR GEIEY calculation methodology and instructions set out in the HKMA return of liquidity position.

BB LR
P B R A B B
VERR Y S R R
BRI STk RS
TRV -

FREESIR Net stable funding ratio
2022 2021

BRIFEBEESIER Quarter end value of net stable funding ratio

- B—FE - First quarter 119.25% 117.19%

- ETEF - Second quarter 115.11% 116.92%
HBERWFBEES Quarter end value of net stable funding ratio is calculated based on the calculation
[lEREENFHEE methodology and instructions set out in the HKMA return of stable funding position.
Bk Z &8 B
RHNAE R ITER

HR
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Hir&we (&) Additional Information (continued)

4. REpESEER PR 4. Liguidity coverage ratio and net stable funding ratio (continued)
EEeEE (&)

REMEEEILE R The liquidity coverage ratio and net stable funding ratio are computed on the consolidated
BEABILRELIEE basis which comprises the positions of the Bank and certain subsidiaries specified by the
EEBE - WEE HKMA in accordance with the Banking (Liquidity) Rules.

CERATSE Cdnhtd) R
J) HASRTT R D

5y < E JRAE E Z T

NEIRHRE

BRREMEESILE The additional information of liquidity coverage ratio and net stable funding ratio
FORREE S ILR disclosures are available under section “Regulatory Disclosures” on the Bank’s website at
BRI R E R A A www.ncb.com.hk.

w7 W H
www.nch.com.hk tf
FECEDEE | —E08

B,

AREBEGET TEEN The Group has established intra-group liquidity risk management guideline to manage the
HWoREhE S A S liquidity funding among different entities within the Group, and to restrict their reliance of
55 BEHEENKNE funding on each other.

A=A O

& MBMHOHER
s LIBFE(RHA -
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HArEe (&)
5. FESRFTHIPIM R AR i

Additional Information (continued)

5. Non-bank Mainland exposures

HIERIT RS H THIA M
1 B B AR A Z o A7 Th 2
RAEMAMERZ2ER
ARSI 2
T A1) b L B 5
$ o PhEERERT AR T I
HIEFRITRB 2B L
B Pt R I

The analysis of non-bank Mainland exposures is based on the categories of non-bank

counterparties and the type of direct exposures with reference to the completion instructions
for the HKMA return of Mainland activities, which includes the Mainland exposures extended
by the Bank and its banking subsidiary.

R2022E6 H30H

At 30 June 2022

HEAHE KEAR
SERHWE RAH BRI
HH JER AR E R
Items in On-balance Off-balance  &EEG&E
the HKMA sheet sheet Total
return exposure exposure exposure
BT AT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ROREUR - ROREERAY Central government, central
1~ HIfB AT NEE government-owned entities and their
B3 subsidiaries and joint ventures 1 75,660,377 4288139 79,948,516
HOFBUR ~ 5 BURRFARY Local governments, local government-
1~ HIfB AT NEE owned entities and their subsidiaries
1R and joint ventures 2 34,326,197 12,370,424 46,696,621
hEREENEREEMERE  PRC nationals residing in Mainland or
EE A RERS ~ EITE A other entities incorporated in
H M EERHE Mainland and their subsidiaries and
joint ventures 3 90,504,294 35,740,731 126,245,025
FEFELE FitsE—IEB gL Other entities of central government
JF R EL At i not reported in item 1 above 4 6,386,291 641,088 7,027,379
FEFEAE s — I8 . Other entities of local governments
JRF PR EAt iR not reported in item 2 above 5 439,261 - 439,261
R EEEINEREFEINE  PRC nationals residing outside
RS - HAREAN Mainland or entities incorporated
B8 outside Mainland where the credit is
granted for use in Mainland 6 26,318,643 2,014,665 28,333,308
HAthzz ¥ FmEEfG&IE  Other counterparties where the
R B ESRT TR A R exposures are considered to be
HRYE non-bank Mainland exposures 7 5,479,251 293,154 5,772,405
4EET Total 8 239,114,314 55,348,201 294,462,515
HUBE 1R 0T & SR Total assets after provision 9 548,673,411
LEABENTERK &Y On-balance sheet exposures as
(& FELEEH e St percentage of total assets 10 43.58%
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Higrt (&) Additional Information (continued)

5. JESRITHYANIMEBSE&IE 5. Non-bank Mainland exposures (continued)
(8|

72021412 H 31 H
At 31 December 2021

HEAR HEAR

&R FAHY FHMY
HFRIHE R 3 R
ltems in On-balance  Off-balance  4&JE\ A&
the HKMA sheet sheet Total
return exposure exposure exposure
AT BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

ROREUR - ROREERAY Central government, central

i - HINE AT NEE government-owned entities and their

ki subsidiaries and joint ventures 1 76,862,236 5207415 82,069,651
HOFBUR ~ #OFBURRFARY Local governments, local government-

e~ HIFB AT NEE owned entities and their subsidiaries

=S and joint ventures 2 37,818,306 9,693,012 47,511,318
fEREENEREEMERE  PRC nationals residing in Mainland

NEEHIIERS ~ ETRE A or other entities incorporated in

"R EERE Mainland and their subsidiaries and
joint ventures 3 92,524,855 36,275,622 128,800,477
FEFELE FitE—IEP gL Other entities of central government
ﬁ]j\jﬂgﬁﬁt%%*% not reported in item 1 above 4 5,554,592 1,334,238 6,888,830
THEFE(E Bl I8 5 Other entities of local governments
JF P A e not reported in item 2 above 5 400,068 ) 400,068

PEEEESNEREFESMNE  PRC nationals residing outside
RS - HAREAN Mainland or entities incorporated
B8 outside Mainland where the credit is
granted for use in Mainland 6 24,351,557 1,606,667 25,958,224
HAthzz ¥ FmEEfG&IE  Other counterparties where the
HAR B ESRA TR Mt exposures are considered to be

EIE non-bank Mainland exposures 7 5,444,648 526,028 5,970,676
5t Total 8 242,956,262 54,642,982 297,599,244
HUBCE S 1R 0T & SR Total assets after provision 9 546,933,922

BEABENWEFEE)E On-balance sheet exposures as
= percentage of total assets 10 44.42%
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HArEe (&)
6. SEH[EEA

Additional Information (continued)

6. Business Review

2022 4 P RIS R
S BR AL AR A o e O (B
& SRS TN
AR » SR - FEEIRLEN S 2 (]
PR B4 B BUOR B
EEAR - HERRTGHIERKL
o (B R R MR
R ftRe » DUSERERAT > $RIT3E
FHEUGEE R (NIM) B1 4R
HILL B R EUR R E A
2 B B A st E 1T S 1 L
W ETHEEETT o TR D EAAY
MBS REEEVIRET
S > hse e R EE - [F
IR O BRI 2 P B - HEE)
BUEEEEPE - FEEZL
BRI SRR TS 4 T e
oM e ma S B ARE I
BEARTTIE - wEFEREL
AR EFT -

MBRHE

i 2022 4 6 A AL
B Ry 5,386.09 (E7T I
FAEEMI 0.42%  EFEFR
B EE 3,694.52 (BT HEE
RS 2,955.06 (&1 o EE[E
B BB (E SR EE R B
1.41% -

SEEICCEE T e 23.27 (B
TC ° A TR EMN TTEFIZ - 3R
ITHERZEZE » REBBIIN
ELEEERE  FFERA S
#3051 &7 ; FEFIBUR ARy
s 14.59 BT - Mi&EF]Fy
AW 19.98 f@oT 0 #AE EF
4.40% 5 PHIEEREIHRE K
6.55% ; EHILE LR O By
0.74% : JFF] S ULZSR(NIM) Fy
1.25% -

During the first half of 2022, the continuation of COVID-19 pandemic had impacted the
post-pandemic recovery of the global economy. The constant Russia-Ukraine conflicts had
raised inflation overseas. Several countries such as the US, the UK and Australia
successively launched tight monetary policies to curb high inflation, resulting in a rebound
of global market interest rates. However, as the financial market in Hong Kong has
relatively sufficient liquidity, the interest rate hikes were moderate. Net interest margin
(NIM) in banking sector remained stable in general compared with the same period last
year, and asset quality faced pressure from the rising industry risk of real estate on the
mainland. Under such uncertain operating environment, while paying close attention to
market volatility and strengthening comprehensive risk management, the Group also
actively expanded customer base and promoted the collaboration with Cinda Group. The
core deposit-taking and lending businesses remained stable in the first half of the year,
with income from trading and investment in securities increased and provisions decreased,
leading to a year-on-year increase in profit.

Financial Review

As at the end of June 2022, total assets of the Group amounted to HK$538,609 million, a
slight increase of 0.42% from the end of last year. Deposits from customers achieved
HK$369,452 million, and gross advances to customers reached HK$295,506 million. The
classified or impaired loan ratio of the Group was 1.41%.

The operating profit of the Group amounted to HK$2,327 million. Facing fluctuating market
interest rates and the narrowing of banking interest spreads, the Group strived to improve
its asset structure, net interest income amounted to HK$3,051 million. Non-interest income
amounted to HK$1,459 million. Profit after tax was HK$1,998 million, up 4.40% year-on-
year. Return on average total equity and return on average total assets stood at 6.55% and
0.74% respectively. Net interest margin (NIM) was 1.25%.
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HArEe (&)
6. SEHER (&)

Additional Information (continued)

6. Business Review (continued)

SRS [EIRE
EASRITHES

#E 2022 4 6 IS B ASRAT
SETSTRHURE AR (AT 2308
WA Ryt 8.85 fF7T © M
THI S5 P 3t R 75 2 25 3t i 17
12> ARERE SR IR RS e iR
BorE o MR AR R
BEEFE - FHEE{ sk
AR TS E AR O i
Z o s AL RC &
Rt [E Y i R AR AL - 3
[ Ry Bs 5 & 1R (L AV R
B RS E SR
B 0 2022 £F A - mERGIERA
FRERHRAY T SV RS RSE | i
Wi TR 6 < R R
K% o WAL T A S
Fi ) wPER T JEIS T SRS
FESATIRFS Guhf | - PEBEFERE K
SR EIFESEE o BRI
% W B SR - HE
LR e R ER S HE R ) 0 T
SRR 2 TR R AN IR E L
P aEEAEEASE L
TR & B T /BT R
PR, (HVRE) M 28 - 2
Wi PRI ~ BUERIE ~ 24
Bl A EORER RS - [E0 - 2
SEMEEMELE SR
SR LA T R AR AT PR bR
ARH > EREERSNE NS
TEHIPRER A - TSR]
FEBREIEEER - BE
iR % - B
o EIRERITESMEE A
i - JAR AR R TR
BoLEE S - FPIME
DITIRETUEYE > DUREE =2
EEEN T RAEAE -

Business Review

Personal Banking

As at the end of June 2022, net operating income before impairment allowances in
Personal Banking amounted to HK$885 million. During the period, in the face of the
recurrent pandemic in the mainland and Hong Kong, the Group adhered to the customer
centric approach and actively served local citizens and cross-border customers. To provide
high-quality services for cross-border customers and reduce the pandemic impact on the
customers, the Group continued to optimise the cross-border service process, created an
exclusive system for special products, built a cross-border wealth management centre and
utilised an efficient and collaborative cloud service model. In the first half of 2022, NCB
received the accolade of “Award for Excellence in Financial Brand Value in the Greater Bay
Area” at the “Awards for Excellence in Finance” organised by Mingpao for the second
consecutive year, and “Excellent Brand of Cross Border Commercial Banking Services”
award at the “Hong Kong Leaders’ Choice Brand Awards”; its achievements in the cross-
border business have been recognised by the industry. It deeply cultivated local
businesses, actively expanded business development channels, launched a new NCB
Wealth Management Promotion Plan, and held a number of activities to attract high-quality
financial customers, including sponsoring the Hong Kong Federation of Education Workers
to hold the ‘Top Ten “Best” (Teaching Ethics) Teachers in Hong Kong’ election; and conduct
online investment seminars, anti-pandemic seminars, seminars at Teachers' Centre, etc.
At the same time, it further enriched the wealth management product mix, introduced new
structured product issuers and new insurance agents, listed target funds and more
diversified insurance products. It also added complex types of bonds and private equity
fund products, bringing more choices to customers. Under the fifth wave of the pandemic,
it made every effort to ensure uninterrupted external banking services. During the period,
pulse oximeters were donated to district elderly community centres in Hong Kong, and anti-
pandemic supply was also distributed at branches to reduce the pandemic impact on
citizens.
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6. SEHER (&)

SEBHEE (&)
RFEITHE

B2 2022 F 6 K - FEIRTT
SETGFH A e B s 17.56
BT AU ESEE R R
WA R s 23.43 fEC - HHIA
A B S TR E - T
FHEEEEEE G EES DU
LR IR B S SR T4
PEABSA (LIS IR EERE )T R
(BB EEE R IR ERE
B TERGD 3% R[S I R i e
SETSAENS - FHUEREE > ELE
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TR B s B IRR - =
FHAT+HETT ) BTEE %75
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o R 2 SRS AL P T B R
WIS 2 - B2 E— —
ERTTISSRE - 2022 4 FARAE
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BT T - TEABER
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Additional Information (continued)

6. Business Review (continued)

Business Review (continued)
Corporate Banking

As at the end of June 2022, net interest income in Corporate Banking reached HK$1,756
million, and net operating income before impairment allowances in Corporate Banking
amounted to HK$2,343 million. During the period, the Group actively addressed various
challenges, and fully leveraged advantages of synergy with Cinda Group and the
advantages of the Group’s cross-border banking network in the mainland and Hong Kong.
It relied on cross-border professional capabilities, emphasised the integrated operating
characteristics, served the real economy and actively adjusted the business structure while
developing steadily. It also upgraded customer acquisition channels, conducted marketing
activities with its customer list based on the target customer base, and actively expanded
high-quality target customer groups. Furthermore, it continued to improve the "investment
bank + commercial bank" cooperation model, explored potential business opportunities in
domestic and overseas capital markets, and efficiently carried out several key mergers
and acquisitions projects of cross-border investment and commercial banks. The Group
actively participated in primary and secondary markets syndicated loans. In the first half
of 2022, the ranking of the Group as a lead bookrunner in Hong Kong and Macao had
improved significantly. At the same time, the Group continued to fulfil its corporate social
responsibility. During the fifth wave of the pandemic in Hong Kong, the Group donated
anti-pandemic supply to elderly care organizations; rolled out a number of relief measures
to support corporate customers, fully aiding SMEs to combat the pandemic, including
actively participated in the eighth and ninth tranches of the “Pre-approved Principal
Payment Holiday Scheme” launched by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority, and the “SME
Financing Guarantee Scheme (SFGS)” enhancements launched by The Hong Kong
Mortgage Corporation Limited; and introduced waivers of some online service fees to
encourage customers to use electronic banking and account services.
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Business Review (continued)
Treasury

As at the end of June 2022, net operating income before impairment allowances generated
by Treasury reached HK$1,224 million, up 26.06% year-on-year. During the period, the
Group continued to push forward with the “RMB First” strategy and further enriched its
product system. In response to the sharply volatile RMB market since the beginning of this
year, it launched products of cross-border interest rate/exchange rate hedging portfolio, such
as Stable Interest (E.#5f%) and Gou Hui Bao ([#[# %), customizing capital plans or
comprehensive hedging plans for the customers. Through the online and offline channels,
such as the official website, WeChat official account, financial news column, and branch
networks, it provided customers with more information on RMB, and strived to build an image
as an RMB expert. In the face of the sluggish market environment, the Group actively
developed the financial butler model, intensified the treasury development, actively
established cooperative relationships with target customers, and provided customers with
tools for comprehensive exchange rate and interest rate risk management, increasing the
fee and commission income. At the same time, it continued to optimise its internal processes
and improve its professional capabilities. During the period, it was qualified as the arranger
under the “Green and Sustainable Finance Grant Scheme” launched by the Hong Kong
Monetary Authority, further enhancing the Group’s competitiveness in green and sustainable
bond projects.
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Business Review (continued)
Mainland Business

In the first half of 2022, due to the recurrent outbreak of COVID-19 in the mainland of China,
many places imposed lockdowns, which brought the Group the most severe operational
challenge since the normalization of pandemic prevention and control. NCB (China)
overcame the difficulties during the pandemic period, actively implemented the Group's
development strategies, and optimised resource allocation. It also took multiple measures
to cultivate new growth points and promoted high-quality business development, which
delivered noticeable results. Besides, it continued to optimise the cross-border remittance,
settlement and sale of foreign exchange and other business processes, and provide
customers with non-financial services such as cross-border wealth management and
immigration and study salons, consolidating the unique advantages of the cross-border
business. It promoted the development of wealth management business and continuously
enriched the consigned products, where the sales volume of insurance has increased by
nearly 10 times compared with year 2021. The scope of services was further expanded. In
June, the Chongging branch was successfully approved for opening, and the number of
branches in the mainland increased to 16, which continued to enhance the synergy with
Cinda Group and the customer service capabilities. It further deepened the business
application of Puhuibao and Juhuida, served the real economy properly, and helped small
and micro works. It deepened the digital construction, optimised the online business
platform, promoted smart operation, and utilised technology empowerment to efficiently
support business development.
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Business Review (continued)
Risk Management

The Group, as always, attaches great importance to risk management and continues to firmly
safeguard the bottom line of risk to ensure smooth and safe progress of the overall operation.
During the period, under the severe fifth wave of COVID-19 in Hong Kong, the Group paid
close attention to the development of the pandemic, made every effort to protect the health of
customers and employees, and continued to maintain proper business operations to reduce
the pandemic impact on the customers. In terms of credit risk management, it actively sorted
out existing assets, carried out irregular risk inspections, and willingly discontinued potentially
high-risk projects. It also reduced the proportion of loans in the real estate industry in an
orderly manner and optimised the structure of existing credit assets. In terms of operational
risk and compliance, the Group held regular compliance communication meetings and
trainings to continuously deepen employees’ awareness of compliance and enhance their
knowledge of code of conduct. For anti-money laundering and countering the financing of
terrorism, the Group closely monitored any suspicious activities, followed up on red flags
indicating suspicious transactions and investigated intercepted transactions. The performance
of its monitoring system maintained a high level in comparison with those of its industry peers.

Prospects

In the second half of 2022, the Russia-Ukraine War continues while the pace of interest rate
hikes in major overseas economies is accelerating. New variants of COVID-19 will still pose
a certain threat, increasing the risk of global economic recession. In the financial market,
affected by the inflation rate rising to a record high, the US Federal Reserve has raised interest
rates by 150 basis points in the first half of the year and started to shrink its balance sheet,
and is expected to continue raising interest rates in the second half of the year. The market is
gradually acclimatising the process of monetary policy normalization, and the process of
raising interest rates will benefit the interest income business of the banking industry, but the
liquidity of the financial market and the economic growth will be constrained by the monetary
tightening policies of global central banks. The mainland economy is expected to continue to
recover, and the operating environment will improve in the second half of the year. The real
estate credit risk will continue to diminish during the economic restructuring process. At large,
the overall operating pressure of the banking industry is expected to be moderate. The Group
will strive to ensure steady development in all businesses through active response to market
changes, flexible adjustment of operating strategies, seizure of market opportunities, and
continuous strengthening of comprehensive risk management.
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hE>S Appendix
RERFT 2 M BN E] Subsidiaries of the Bank
AERTTH B AT 0y B BS54 The particulars of our subsidiaries are as follows:
T
iRl ¢ S
HUBER EI3E SR, ESHTRA was  TEEW
A Place and date of incorporation/ Registered capital/ Interest Principal
Name operation issued share capital held activities
REFREEAT (hED AIRAT | B 100% ST
2007 4212 A 14 H A\ R# 9,500,000,000 7T
Nanyang Commercial Bank The People’s Republic of China Registered capital Banking
(China), Limited 14 December 2007 RMB9,500,000,000 business
R EIRTESARAE o Fo il 100% Eaths
1976 4£.10 A 22 H i 3,000,000 T
Nanyang Commercial Bank Hong Kong Ordinary shares Trustee
Trustee Limited 22 October 1976 HK$3,000,000 services
[ rE e E A IR A E] T Fiy il 100% Eita=tjeit
1984 45 H 25 i 3,050,000 7T
Kwong Li Nam Investment Hong Kong Ordinary shares Investment
Agency Limited 25 May 1984 HK$3,050,000 agency
FEREIRTT (RELAN) ARAE| &8 Fo il 100% RIS
198048 A 22 H #&# 50,000 JT
Nanyang Commercial Bank Hong Kong Ordinary shares Nominee
(Nominees) Limited 22 August 1980 HK$50,000 services
FARE B AR A E] s FEli 100% IrbRatat &
2004 49 H 13 H &M 22,000,000 JT e
NCB Wealth Management Hong Kong Ordinary shares Insurance
Advisor Limited 13 September 2004 HK$22,000,000 Broker &

Consultancy
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Definitions

In this Interim Report, unless the context otherwise requires, the following terms shall have the meanings set out below:

Terms Meanings

“Board” or “Board of Directors” the Board of Directors of the Bank

“CETY1” Common Equity Tier 1

“China Cinda” China Cinda Asset Management Co., Ltd. ,a wholly state-owned financial
enterprise established in the PRC

“Cinda Hong Kong” China Cinda (HK) Holdings Company Limited

“Cinda Financial Holdings” Cinda Financial Holdings Co., Limited

“CVA” Credit Valuation Adjustment

“DVA” Debit Valuation Adjustment

“FIRB” Foundation Internal Ratings-based

“HKAS(s)” Hong Kong Accounting Standard(s)

“HKFRS(s)” Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard(s)

“HKICPA” Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants

“HKMA” Hong Kong Monetary Authority

“Hong Kong” Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

“Hong Kong Stock Exchange” The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

“IMM” Internal Models

“Mainland” or “Mainland of China” the mainland of the PRC

“MOF” the Ministry of Finance of the PRC

“NCB (China)” Nanyang Commercial Bank (China), Limited, a company incorporated under the laws
of the PRC and a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Bank

“‘oTC” Over-the-counter

“PRC” the People’s Republic of China

139




2 NCB #:f 7% 44

Definitions (continued)

Terms Meanings

“RMB” or “Renminbi” Renminbi, the lawful currency of the PRC

“STC” Standardised (Credit Risk)

“STM” Standardised (Market Risk)

“STO” Standardised (Operational Risk)

“the Bank” or “NCB” Nanyang Commercial Bank, Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of Hong

Kong and a wholly-owned subsidiary of Cinda Financial Holdings

“the Group” the Bank and its subsidiaries collectively referred as the Group
“us” the United States of America
“VAR” Value at Risk
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